b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 7:48 AM
To:
Subject:
Attachments: FY2011 9.19 CAP Encounters Detainers Arrests LES-STU.xIsx; FY2011 9.19 CAP
Encounters Detainers Arrests Methodology LES-STU.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
FYI.
b6 & 7c

(A)Unit Chief

HQ Staff Deportation and Detention Officer
Enforcement and Removal Operations

HQ Criminal Alien Program

202-732 sk)
202-2000aakada 1)

Cc: ICE LESA TASKING
Subject: CAP Encounters Detainers and Arrests Report

Good afternoon,

Attached is the Weekly CAP Encounters, Detainers & Arrests report.

b6 & 7c

Enforcement & Remaoval Operations
LS. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
a00 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20024

(202) 73 ice)
(202) 90 e nabile)

chceptc/ullengu, Aot/uztyou m.a#fult/u exhilaration ofvlctot#
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FY2010YTD Comparison to FY2011 CAP Statistics

Statistic FY2010 YTD [ FY2011 YTD | % Change
CAP Arrests 211,235 212,534 1%
CAP Detainers 230,434 256,198 11%
CAP Encounters 643,086 675,920 5%
CAP CDls 215,842 205,164 -5%

Source: FY2011 data 1IDS v.1.6 as of 09/19/2011 as provided by the STU. FY2010 data is historical and remains static.

For FY2011 data, CAP Arrests are identified with program codes ERO CAP, LEA, VCAS and JCART and Arrest Method of CST, CLC, CFD and NCA
For FY2011 data, CAP Detainers are identified with program codes ERO CAP, LEA, VCAS and JCART.

For FY2011 data, CAP Encounters are identified with program codes ERO CAP, LEA, VCAS and JCART and Lead Types CLC, CST, CFD and CA.
For FY2011 data, CAP CDIs are identified with program codes ERO CAP, LEA, VCAS and JCART.

For FY2010 data, CAP Arrests are identified with program codes DRO CAP, DDP, VCAS and JCART and Arrest Method of CST, CLC, CFD and NCA. FY2010 CAP

arrests represent those with an arrest date < 09/18/2010.
For FY2010 data, CAP Detainers are identified with program codes DRO CAP, DDP, VCAS and JCART. FY2010 CAP detainers represent those with a prepare date <

09/18/2010.
For FY2010 data, CAP Encounters are identified with program codes DRO CAP, DDP, VCAS and JCART and Lead Types CLC, CST, CFD and CA. FY2010 CAP

encounters represent those with an event date < 09/18/2010.
For FY2010 data, CAP CDls are identified with program codes DRO CAP, DDP, VCAS and JCART. FY2010 CAP detainers represent those with a charging document

create date < 09/18/2010.
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 4:06 PM
To: b6 & 7

Cc: -

Subject: FW: Cook County Detainers

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Completed

Per your request.

Good Evening

There has been no cooperation between ICE and Cook County Jail since the passing of the detainer
ordinance back in September 2011. The Chicago Field Office has a meeting scheduled on Friday,
Feb 3, 2012, with one of the Cook County Commissioners who is opposed to the current ordinance,
and is trying to revise it.. We prepared an executive summary, and forwarded it through Field

Ops. The FOD has been communicating with Field Ops and | believe he has a meeting scheduled for
tomorrow with Executive Director Gary Mead.

Below is a quick synopsis addressing your questions:

ICE agents are not allowed in Cook County Jail except in the public access area. We are not given
access to interview inmates at the facility. Our agents review a list of offenders who were arrested
the day before and are awaiting their criminal bond hearing. The list of offenders is posted in the
public access area of the Jail and contains the name of the offender and their IR # (Incident
Response number). We run the IR# through a database (*CLEAR—see below explanation of this
database) that queries the arrest record for the current offense and any past offenses that occurred
in Cook County. The arrest record contains the place of birth of the offender. We then run checks in
various ICE databases for possible matches or prior encounters. We check NCIC and reviewing the
entire criminal history, and also review the Central Index System (CIS) in an effort to corroborate
alienage and avoid placing detainers on naturalized citizens.

We prepare detainers for those cases that fall under EROs priorities, and provide them to the facility,
but the officials at Cook County have not honored any detainers since the passing of the September
2011 ordinance.

It is noteworthy to mention that Cook County is a Sanctuary County. The sanctuary ordinance was
passed in 2006 prohibiting Cook County officials from disclosing information about immigration status
and it is the policy of Cook County Sheriff's Office not to assist in the investigation of citizenship or

1
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immigration status of any person unless they are investigating alien smuggling. Simply put, they will
not cooperate with ICE on civil immigration matters.

*The Chicago Police Department (CPD) is using GIS to supplement the department's CLEAR
(Citizens Law Enforcement Analysis and Reporting) initiative. CPD has developed an
extensive database of criminal information that is available through the web.

ICLEAR is a joint effort between ILEAS, the lllinois State Police, and the Chicago Police Department. The goal of this
effort is to create a single data warehouse for all criminal activities within lllinois. The warehouse could then be access
with business, analytical tools to find patterns and share information to all law enforcement officials. To date hundreds of
thousands of reports and records have been incorporated into the warehouse with goals to import data from every
police/sheriff department in the State.

ICLEAR was proposed within the lllinois Terrorism Task Force (ITTF) in 2005. ILEAS was given the task of overseeing
the grant management for this project, while ISP took on the duties of project management. The ICLEAR project was
modeled on the successful deployment of a simliar data warehouse by the Chicago Police Department, known as CLEAR

Thanks

b6 & 7c

DHS/ICE/ERO
Chicago Field Office

(312) 347 sk)
(312) 7350 A 1)

Warning: This docume ICLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the of Infar'maf/on Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordanc S policy r'e/ar/ng to FOUO information and is not fo be released
to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know rior approval of an authorized DHS official. No
portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal formr:

01, 2012 4:42 PM

Su-bject: RE: Cook County Detainers

Good Evening,

| am contacting you to obtain an update on the situation between ICE and Cook County Jail since its new Detainer Policy:
Is Cook County Jail cooperating in any way with ICE, since its new Detainer Policy?

How does your AOR know that there are foreign-born inmates in Cook County Jail?

Your prompt response to this matter would be greatly appreciated.
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Cook County is claiming that they have to pay out approximately, $43,000 per day as a result of holding individuals on
ICE Detainers.

Generally, how long does it take your AOR to retrieve an individual once a Detainer is lodged?

orcement and Operations
HQ Criminal Alien Program

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
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b6 & 7c

From:

Sent: Wednesday March 07 2012 4:06 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Could you get me the amount of detainers we placed in 2011 and 2012 for DC?
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

requested me to get permission. Can you assist me, sir?

Norm

b6 & 7c

Washington Field Office
703-28 ask)
202-2008EEN ||)

From

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 4:05 PM
To: b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: Could you get me the amount of detainers we placed in 2011 and 2012 for DC?

Are you able to assist me in obtaining this information? | have access to BQY butxplained that it has to do
with windows 7.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Office

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 3:58 PM
i

Subject: Could you get me the amount of detainers we placed in 2011 and 2012 for DC?

| have access to BQY but it is not allowing me to sort or cut and paste.

Washington Field Office
703-285 desk)
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 1:23 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Data Quality Detainer report
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Could you please review the email below and provide your feedback?

Fro b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 1:02 PM
T
C
Subject: FW: Data Quality Detainer report

Good afternoo
Please give me your advice/thoughts regardi oncern below.

[t is in reference to my proposed SNA Field Office broadcast located at the
beginning of the string.

DHS/ICE/ERO
8940 Fourwinds Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78239

210-88 /
210-96 sk

rrom: TSN

Sent: 8, 2011 11:33 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Data Quality Detainer report
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b6 & 7c

Harlingen Resident Office
San Antonio Field Offi
Office 956-389

Cell 956-463

“There is nothing wrong with change, if it is in the right direction” Winston Churchill
From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesdav. November 08, 2011 10:05 AM
To

Subject: RE: Data Quality Detainer report

b6 & 7c, b5

DHS/ICE/ERO
8940 Fourwinds Drive
San Antonio, Texas 78239

210-889 o ell
0
210-967 esk
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b6 & 7c
From:

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 11:34 AM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: Detained Alien Interview Program Standard Operating Procedure
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: ERO Taskings
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 11:33:57 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
Subject: Detained Alien Interview Program Standard Operating Procedure

This message is being sent on behalf Assistant Director for Field Operations:
To: Field Office Directors and Deputy Field Office Directors
Subject: Detained Alien Interview Program Standard Operating Procedure

The objective of the Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) Detained Alien Interview Program (DAIP) is
to maintain an intelligence program at the ERO Field Office level that enables information to flow from the
field through the ERO Operations Support and Coordination Unit (OSCU) to the HSI Office of

Intelligence. This objective is achieved through the identification, collection, processing and dissemination of
raw intelligence acquired from ICE detainees. The acquisition of this information furthers the intelligence and
law enforcement missions of ICE, other law enforcement agencies and the Intelligence Community.

The DAIP Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) establishes and articulates guidance for all ERO personnel
engaged in the DAIP. This SOP is not all-inclusive. Additional directives by ERO management may

follow. The DAIP SOP is to be used by all ERO personnel involved in raw intelligence collection, to include
ERO Field and HQ Management and all other personnel assigned intelligence related duties. The SOP may be
viewed on the ERO Resource Library at the following

link: http://intranet.ice.dhs.gov/doclib/sites/ero/memos/pdf/alien-interview-program.pdf

If you have any questions regarding this SOP, please contact OSCU Unit Chi b6 & 7c via email at
b6 & 7¢ or telephonically at (202) 73 DAIP Program Manager TS
b6 & 7c i i or telephonically at 202-732-6458.

NOTICE: in privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, please : transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message fromryetsystem

—_—
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From: b6 & 7¢

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 5:42 PM
Subject: Fw: Detainer Action Memo.doc
Attachments: Detainer Action Memo.doc

Fyi

Sent using BlackBerry

Thanks in advance!

500 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
Office: (202) 732-
Mobhile- 0 N0
b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
- Tuecdav Sentembar 20 201 53 PM
b6 & 7c
Subject: Detainer Action Memo.doc

13
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From

b6 & 7c

Sent: :
To:
Subject: Fw: Detalner

Can u please help with this?

b6 & 7c

Subject: Detainer COL
Sent: Nov 1, 2011 4:41 PM

Thanks in advance!

Criminal Alien Program
500 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20536
Office: (202) 73
Mobile:

Email:
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From: b6 & 7¢c

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 1:03 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Detainer Guidance Field Distro
Attachments: 1247 guidance field distro.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

HQ Staff Deportation and Detention Officer
Enforcement and Removal Operations

HQ Crimi Program

202-732 sk)

202-200 )

Fro “’ ic

Se 11 11:40 AM
To

Subject: Detainer Guidance Field Distro

For review. (b)(5) Should I?
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 4:17 PM
To: b6 & 7¢

Subject: FW: Detainer Policy

Attachments: Detainer Policy 12 21 12.pdf

Sent: 2013 4:01 PM
To
Subject: FW: Detainer Policy

From I

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 3:50 PM
To:%
Subject: FW: Detainer Policy

As requested.

From: HQERO, FUGOPS

Sent:

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
Subject: FW:
From: I TN

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 1:03:46 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: HQERO, FUGOPS
Subject:

National Fugitive Operations Program
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-732-5940 b6 & 7c
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: v, 3

To: b6 & 7c
Subject: FW: Detainer policy
Attachments: Detainer Policy 12 21 12.pdf
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

This is what everyone was talking about. We requested the FOD to talk to Gary Mead on the following issues:

Thanks,

Assistant Field Office Director (AFOD)
Criminal Alien Program

24 ICE 2012FOIA02544.001201



Washington Field Office

703-285 esk)
202-200 R ||)
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 4:28 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Detainer Q&A

Attachments: Detainer Form Q As PAC -(DRLS).doc; Draft detainerTPs v2 -(DRLS).doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Due as soon as humanly possible tomorrow. Please take the procedural memo and blend it into a Q&A format.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

HQ Staff Deportation and Detention Officer
Enforcement and Removal Operations

HQ Criminal Alien Program

202-732 esk)

202-200 BN )

Subject: Detainer Q&A

These are the drafts . All | could get.

Thank you,

b6 & 7c
riminal Alien Division

Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732-Flae
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b6 & 7c

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: FW: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Completed

I'm so fed up with this development team. At the moment I'm at the doctor with my son, he is sick.

I would be send an email with flames coming out of it if I was at my desk right now.

b6 & 7c

I sent them exactly what we discussed on Friday regarding the detainer. Responses one and two from them is
unbelievable to me.

b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 10:24 AM Eastern Standard Time
To b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Hi e

When you get a few minutes, can we discuss this?

From:| - Bem
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 1:37 PM

To: b6 & 7c
Subject: FW: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

b6 & 7c

These are the notes they have on how to proceed. Let me know what you think:




Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

b6 & 7c

We have documented our questions in JIRA, so we have record of this email thread...

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: RN AN
Sent: Fri :
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

b6 & 7c, b5

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c, b5
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b6 & 7c, b5

b6 & 7c
WTS, Inc. | EAGLE Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Department and Security
Tel:
Ema

From: TR
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:25 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

b6 & 7c

Fro b6 & 7c
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:15 AM
b6 & 7c

b6 & 7¢
Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

So can you update the JIRA item to reflect this? And just to be crystal clear, list the fields in the JIRA issue.

Sent: Friday, Mav 24. 2013 09:47 AM Eastern Standard Time
Cc:

Subject: FW: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Sorry for the confusion. After further discussion, this is what was agreed upon.

fro

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:44 AM
Cc:

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)
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b6 & 7¢c

8:53 AM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

- 1huredav Mav 223 20132 10:45 AM
b6 & 7¢

Subject: FW: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Please see the list below, and update JIRA with any removals/additions to the list.

Thanks.

WTS, Inc. | EAGLE Development

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: 2

02.800
Email

From: [T

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 10:22 AM
To
Subject: FW: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Once we get it in to Eagle ill go out to WAS and test it with Secure communities and see if anything is missing.

trorn T

To
Cc

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 11:11 AM Eastern Standard Time

ICE 2012FOIA02544.001215



Subject: Re: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Deatiner and processing an alien should have that same list of checks, all the main / basic checks as indicated below.

from INENETUN

Sent:
To
Cc

Subject: Re: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

ndard Time

Also "Detainer information holding facility"

From TN
sen . AA . A - N

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Sorry, | missed one field in my list Landmark. Now added to the list as number 11 (see below).

WTS | Software Developer, EAGLE

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigrations & Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-800 F¥A

Sej
To b6 & 7c
Cc

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Here are the subset of fields you’ll see from the Subject Booking Screen I've got for the Detainer Streamline. The
Detainer Panel (from the Forms screen) has remain unchanged.

Please let me know if anything has been left off, or needs to be added.
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WTS | Software Developer, EAGLE
Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigrations & Customs Enforcement
Office: 2

Cell: 703 b6 & 7¢
b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7¢c

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 10:03 AM
T “
C

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Do you think you can put together a list that shows everything you are going to do based o equest?

b6 & 7c

WTS, Inc. | EAGLE Development

Office of the Chief Information Officer

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Securit
Tel
Em

From:

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:34 AM

To:
Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Do you think we can throw a list together?

Thanks,

From TN

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 4:18 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Can you provide a list of what conclusion you all came to in order to minimize confusm that | can get OCIO an

official approval to proceed? I’'m hesitant to just forward the email stream to CAP an i ecause I’'m concerned it
may cause more confusion than help. Please let me know if there is anything you need from me.

Thanks,

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: FW: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)
Sorry, for leaving you guys out of the loop here, but please see the email trace we have been having wit BIEIGNEGS

Can we confirm that we have agreement on these additions?

(b)(6). (b)(7)c
WTS, Inc. | EAGLE Development
Office of the Chief Information Officer
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Securit
Tel: 20
Email: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Fro (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 2:31 PM

To b)(6), (b)(7)c

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

A few more questions. The following fields are required and we can’t submit to EID without these values

(b)(5), (b)(7)e

12
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(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Sent: Wednesdai, AEriI 10, 2013 11:52 AM

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

| would say this looks like a fairly comprehensive basic list of the minimum you would do.

(b)(5), (b)(7)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
email may contain Personally -Identifiable Information (PIl) which must be protected in accordance with applicable
privacy and security policies. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, disclosure, reproduction,
distribution or use of this information is prohibited.

To report suspicious activity, visit www.ice.gov/tips or call (866) 347-2423

Sent: Wednesda ri 013 11:17 AM
To EE Y

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

(b)(5), (b)(7)e, (b)(6), (b)(7)c
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Office: 202-8 6), (b7,

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Hello again,

Yes TGE s just the name of the system when accessed by an external agency. It's

should be a value, we use it on almost every encounter (b)(7)e

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance,

)(6), (b)(7)(

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
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

To report suspicious activity, visit www.ice.qgov/tips or call (866) 347-2423

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 2:47 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Thanks for the quick response David.

| did not seelm as a current value in th What does it stand for? | do see aM which is

Is that what you meant?

| also do not see (b)(7)e

As for the other values you mentioned in the screen shot

15
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

Please see below:

(b)(5), (b)(7T)e

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Could we have the list of all the system checks that we should have please

I'd like to document all this i JMEEY o nothing gets left off accidentally.

!l! ‘ !ogare ﬁeveloper, EAGLE

Office of the Chief Information Officer

20
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U.S. Immigrations & Customs Enforcement
Offi ce 202P

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)c
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 2:08 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)c

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6). (b)T7XC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Good afternoon,

Thank you for the information. We need, site, Landmark and detainer information holding facility so we can add the jail
name etc in where the detainer is being placed. For the detainer it should default with Inmate number, Query ID
(interoperability), SID, FBI Number, A Number; It should have the basic numbers required when placing a detainer plus
the check boxes. Plus the system checks should be added in as well, we will always do the basic checks: (b)(7)e

21
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From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 10:41 AM
Cc:

D ] R)
Subject: Detainer Streamline screen shot (EAGLE-432)

Team,

ICE 2012FOIA02544.001234




(b)(®). ()(7)e

Thank you in advance for all of your help.

24
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Page 84 redacted for the following reason:

(b)(5), (b)(7)e
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Page 86 redacted for the following reason:

(b)(5), (b)(7)e
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 9:35 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Detainer Subject Ids
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Important

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I just received the below subject ID’s from our team . [ —

(b)(7)e
. This may be a larger issue, but we have not yet looked into it. Please advise on

how you would like us to proceed.

(b)(6). (D)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 9:09 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Detainer Subject Ids

Prepare Date Program Subject Id
01/05/12 Joint Criminal Alien Response Team
01/11/12 Joint Criminal Alien Response Team
02/15/12 Joint Criminal Alien Response Team
02/26/12 Joint Criminal Alien Response Team
03/20/12 Joint Criminal Alien Response Team
03/23/12 Joint Criminal Alien Response Team
03/24/12 Joint Criminal Alien Response Team

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Statistician
DHS/ICE/ERO Law Enforcement Systems Division, Statistical Tracking Unit

Desk: 202-732- S8
Cell: 202-246 gl
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Statistician
DHS/ICE/ERO Law Enforcement Systems Division, Statistical Tracking Unit

Desk: 202-732
Cell:  202-2460084
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materials with this response. Please also send any written guidance issued previously if it remains operative in
your field office.

3. Does your office routinely conduct interviews prior to issuing a detainer?
A. If interviews are routinely conducted, how are they completed, i.e., telephonically, in person, etc.?

B. If interviews are not routinely conducted prior to issuing a detainer, what impediments prevent
your offices from doing so?

C. If interviews are not routinely conducted prior to issuing a detainer, when are they conducted?

Please submit your responses by July 31, 2013, to the CAP HQ mailbox at

Questions regarding this message may be directed to your CAP point of contact.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 4:01 PM
To: (b)(6). (0)(T)(C)
Subject: FW: Detainer Tasking

All the field answers will need to be consolidated and an ES created. It will be due for review by 8/2 at 10 am. Any FODs
not responding to the task should be forwarded to me by the afternoon of 8/1.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ERO Taskings
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 3:58 PM
Subject: Detainer Tasking

The following message is being sent on behalf o NBIENCIEIENN A ssistant Director for Secure

Communities and Enforcement, with the concurrence of Assistant Director for Field
Operations:

To: Field Office Directors, Deputy Field Office Directors

Subject:  Six-Month Detainer Policy Review

On December 21, 2012, Director Morton issued a policy entitled Civil Immigration Enforcement: Guidance on the Use of
Detainers in the Federal, State. Local, and Tribal Criminal Justice Systems. This memorandum provided national
guidance on the use of detainers to ensure uniform adherence to [CE’s Civil Immigration Enforcement Priorities. The
policy requires a six-month review of the implementation and effect of this guidance to determine whether modifications,
if any, are needed.

To effect this review each Field Office must respond to the below questions:

1. What, if any, challenges in implementing the new guidance and form have you experienced?

2. Since the issuance of the December guidance, have you created any local policies, procedures, supplemental
guidance or training regarding the issuance of detainers? If so, please send a copy of the guidance or training
materials with this response. Please also send any written guidance issued previously if it remains operative in
your field office.

3. Does your office routinely conduct interviews prior to issuing a detainer?

A If interviews are routinely conducted, how are they completed, i.e., telephonically, in person, etc.?

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

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 3:39 PM
To:

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fw: Detainer

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Current charge is transport of meth. Federal charges and she is with USMS in AZ.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

----- Original Message -----
From IO OIO O NN
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 02:34 PM

TO:
Cc: '

Subject: Detainer

Can you do a check and send me a detainer asap:

©)©6), ®)?)(C) W8l (6), (b)7) sl

She admits to being illegal. And it will be a good test to watch the encounter policy

)(6), (b)(7)(G
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(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:36 PM

To: YT
Subject: FW: Detainers

Attachments: Copy of FY2012 Active Detainers_09192012.xIsx
Importance: High

Thanks,

From: Rapp, Marc A

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:22 PM
To *m_

Cc: Homan, Thomas
Subject: Detainers
Importance: High

(6), (b)(7)
At the request of CAP, STU did a run on active detainers in ENFORCE that have a processing disposition of “Foreign Born
USC” STU went further to identify active detainers that contained a POB or COC of United States. The results are
attached. Can you call me to discuss this further.

Thanks

Mane Rapt

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Enforcement and Removal Operations

(o) 202-73 2 THEME(m) 202-553- SwTTE

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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FY?2012 Active Detainers with Processing Disposition of Forei
FY2012 data as of 9/15/2012 (1IDS run date as of 9/17/2012; EID as of 9/15/2012)

Aor

Site

Boston Area of Responsibility

BOSTON, MA, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

Chicago Area of Responsibility

CHICAGO, IL, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

Dallas Area of Responsibility

DALLAS, TX, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

Dallas Area of Responsibility

DALLAS, TX, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

Dallas Area of Responsibility

DALLAS, TX, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

Houston Area of Responsibility

DRO - Huntsville, TX IRP Sub-Office

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

Phoenix Area of Responsibility

PHOENIX, AZ, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

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

San Antonio Area of Responsibility

DRO - Laredo, TX Detention Center

San Diego Area of Responsibility

SAN DIEGO, CA, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

Seattle Area of Responsibility

PORTLAND, OR, DOCKET CONTROL OFFICE

Washington Area of Responsibility

WASHINGTON, DC, Docket Control Office
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yn-Born US Citizen

Citizenship

UNITED KINGDOM

MEXICO
UNITED STATES
MEXICO
MEXICO
UNITED STATES
UNKNOWN
UNITED STATES
MEXICO
UNKNOWN
UNKNOWN
UNKNOWN
UNKNOWN
UNITED STATES
UNITED STATES
UNITED STATES
GERMANY
UNITED STATES
UNITED STATES
UNITED STATES
GERMANY
UNITED STATES
MEXICO
UNKNOWN
HONDURAS
SOUTH KOREA

Alien File Number EID Alien File Number ENC Subject Id
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Subject Name Active Yes No [Processing Disposition Event Number
YES Foreign Born USC
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
()&, @)D YES Foreign Born USC
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
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Prepare Date

4/4/2012
8/29/2012
6/30/2012
6/14/2012

6/8/2012
4/27/2012
6/19/2012

3/8/2012
1/12/2012
10/5/2011
6/15/2012

6/7/2012
3/28/2012

5/2/2012
12/5/2011
8/30/2012

11/23/2011
8/10/2012
12/7/2011

2/3/2012

12/27/2011
5/23/2012

11/26/2011

12/16/2011

12/13/2011
8/17/2012

Detention Location
WORCEMD
ILPICKN
DENTOTX
FTWTHTX
BOPCRW
TXHUNTS
TXHUNTS
TXDCWOM
TXHUNTS
TXHOLLI
TXHUNTS
TXHUNTS
TXHUNTS
AZSPPER
AZSPALH
AZSPALH
AZSPALH
AZSPALH
AZSPALH
AZSPALH
MCFAJAZ
AZSPALH
WEBCOTX
CACFDON
ORSPSAL
PWILLVA

Detention Location Name
WORCESTER CO. JAIL

PICKNEYVILLE CORRECTIONAL CENT

DENTON COUNTY JAIL

FT WORTH POLICE DEPT.
CARSWELL FED.MED.CTR
HUNTSVILLE STATE P.
HUNTSVILLE STATE P.
TDC/WOMENS

HUNTSVILLE STATE P.
HOLLIDAY TRANSFER UNIT
HUNTSVILLE STATE P.
HUNTSVILLE STATE P.
HUNTSVILLE STATE P.
PERRYVILLE STATE PRISON
ASPC ALHAMBRA

ASPC ALHAMBRA

ASPC ALHAMBRA

ASPC ALHAMBRA

ASPC ALHAMBRA

ASPC ALHAMBRA
MARICOPA COUNTY JAIL
ASPC ALHAMBRA

WEBB COUNTY JAIL

RJ DONOVAN CORREC FAC
OREGON STATE PEN SALEM
PRINCE WILLIAM
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Operation

Secure Community
Secure Community

Secure Community
CAP SURGE
Secure Community

Secure Community
Secure Community
YTO0-287(G)
YTO0-287(G)
YTO0-287(G)
YTO0-287(G)
YTO0-287(G)
YTO0-287(G)
YTO0-287(G)
ARIZONA OPERATI
YTO0-287(G)

YT0-287(G)

Program

ERO Criminal Alien Program
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
287G Program

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
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Detainer COL

Projected Release Date

Fiscal Year

cnt

5/13/2012

2012

2/3/2014

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

12/27/2018

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

2012

12/28/2011

2012

2012

RlRr|lwdRrrlRr o]

2012

1/17/2012

2012

5/13/2012

2012

2012
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:43 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Detainers

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

For your review.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HQ Staff Deportation and Detention Officer
Enforcement and Removal Operations
HQ Criminal Alien Program

202-732- desk)
202-200-LRRA o1
From: IIBIOEOON

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 9:38 AM

To:

ol  (D)(6). (D)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Detainers
Importance: High

6), (0)(7)
This should be coordinated through the Criminal Alien Program (CAP). I've cced OIGRGIRIE from CAP.
Thanks,

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) . .
Detention and Deportation Officer

Case Management Unit

Headquarters - Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(202) 732 Work

(202) 271 9N cell

From: OGN EIE)

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 4:08 PM
jke] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Detainers
Good Afternoon — | have two prisoner witness cases where BOP has requested a detainer. Previously, | prepared them
and{GHO@Icigned off on them but know | understand that the detainers should come from ERO. What information do

you need in order to issue the documents?

Thanks
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Management and Program Analyst
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Homeland Security Investigations

Division 4 - Investigative Support
(0) 202-732
(m) 202-20C
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6). (D)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 9:36 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Draft 2879 SOP

Attachments: Draft OPR IU SOP-clean - 02062012.v1.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Please see the below email string. | am acting today fo EIEIEREIEN We have a document that needs to be properly
formatted for ERO Policy review and Mr JlilEsuiggested perhaps you could assist.

Thank you,

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Fro (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 9:29 AM
To mﬁm_

Subject: FW: Draft 287g SOP

Did this go to ERO Policy before it went to Mr. JEIGRSIEIE)
review. [ am not the expert on proper formatting; Mr. [GREIH)
someone else in 287(g) and see if they can help out. Thanks.

If not, we will need to format it for ERO Policy
| an reach out toMEIEROIERin CAP or

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Deputy Assistant Director
Criminal Alien Division

202-732

= Office
612-290 Cell

Cc:
Subject: Draft 287g SOP

IWONE - as discussed — here is the clean draft of the SOP. Please have someone in your 287g unit let me know whether
ERO Policy has reviewed to make sure that the format is consistent with the standard format currently in use. If it is — |
will deal withSJfEi - if not — it needs to be formatted correctly and returned to me ASAP so we can get it to OPLA.

281Y wants a final version by COB this Friday.

Thanks!
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office of the Assistant Director for Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
500 12th Street SW, Room 2003

Washington, DC 20536

(202) 732 MGG (O) / (202) 7325WN@F)
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Pages 107 through 112 redacted for the following reasons:

(b)(5)
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Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EAD Mead TPs - NGO Meeting on 10/23 (2879 and Detainers)

10-4. | believ YH(|§ asked out earlier this morning. Easy lift.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Assistant Director, Criminal Alien Division
ICE/Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

Office: (202) 732
Cell:  (202) 27180

From: (b)(6), (D)(N)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 3:09 PM

To:
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EAD Mead TPs - NGO Meeting on 10/23 (287g and Detainers)
Importance: High

(6), (D)(7)

Please review the attached. Topic 1 is 287(g) and I know you want to include the preferred language and Topic
2 is mostly for CAP and relates to detainers. Not due to JEMGEN until 2p on Friday.

Thanks,

6), (0)(7)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director for Secure Communities and Enforcement
ICE - Office of Enforcement & Removal Operations

(202) [EY:) (b)(7
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:23 AM

To
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAD Mead TPs - NGO Meeting on 10/23 (287g and Detainers)
Importance: High

Field Ops/Enforcement/LESA:

Mr. Mead will be meeting his Enforcement Working Group of NGO stakeholders at 1:00 pm on Tuesday, Oct. 23",
2012. To prepare him for this meeting please see attached draft NGO questions with some suggested responses from
the Public Advocate team. Please review and make any edits/comments to the provided responses and please provide
additional information where indicated.

We would like to have these back by Friday at 2pm. | will also be sending an invite for the meeting to you so that you
can also be there w/Mr. Mead should he need additional follow-up or assistance during the Q&A. Please let me know if

you have any questions.

Thanks!
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Public Advocate
Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202.73 Direct

202.43180% Cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Direct Email
EROPublicAdvocate@ice.dhs.gov — Public Advocate Intake Email
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(b)(5)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:18 AM

To: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:

Attachments: (b)(7)e
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ERO Taskings
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:18 AM

Subject: b)(7)e

This message is being forwarded on behalf of Marc Rapp, Deputy Assistant Director for Law Enforcement
Systems & Analysis, and approved by Philip T. Miller, Assistant Director for Field Operations:

To: Field Office Directors, Deputy Field Office Directors, and Assistant Field Office Directors

(b)(7)e

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or
believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this
information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message.
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(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:38 AM
To: (B)6), (DO

Cc:

Subject: FW: ERO Encounters Policy
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Completed

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Hope all is well. Can you please confirm the information below as per the ERO Encounter Policy?

Thank you

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:35 AM

Y (b)6). (D)(7)(©C)

Subject: RE: ERO Encounters Policy

)(6), (D)(7)(¢

| just wanted to confirm that per our discussion and per the ERO policy we referenced (ERO Policy Number: ERO
11152.1 Enforcement and Removal Encounters, signed by EAD Mead on July 29, 2011), we are to create only one
encounter per enforcement action. Meaning, if we obtain a NTA/WA prior to the arrest of the alien, and then we go and
arrest that alien, it is still the same encounter.

There should not be multiple encounters for the same enforcement action even among enforcement groups (i.e. — CAP,
FUGOPS, etc.). So if CAP encounters an alien detained in state/local custody, and creates a NTA/WA. The alien is
subsequently released so CAP then refers the case to FUGOPS because the alien is at-large, FUGOPS works off the CAP
event with the signed NTA/WA. There is no reason or need to create an additional encounter because it is the same
enforcement action.

In both situations above, there is no need or reason to create an additional encounter, because it would contain the
exact same information and would be a duplicate.

Thanks again for your assistance!
(6), (b)(7)(

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Immigration Enforcement Agent

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
Enforcement & Removal Operations
Buffalo Field Office
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Fugitive Operations Team

(716) 84 o
(716) 70 ¢
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e-mail)
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(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:40 AM
To: (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: ERO Policy 11152.01

ERO Policy 11152.01 calls for Field POCs to manage EARM cases created for aliens identified through the 287(g)
program.

IRCM?

Thanks,

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:56 PM
To: DUE) C
Subject: FW: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx
Attachments: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Thank you,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Criminal Alien Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732 HEGROIE

IR (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:54 PM

To NGO GO

Subject: FW: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx

As an FYI - this is the copy Gary is seeing.....

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Office of the Assistant Director for Enforcement Enforcement and Removal Operations U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement 500 12th Street SW, Room 2003 Washington, DC 20536
(202) 732 JMBI(0) / (202) 732-4566 (F)

From: (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:51 PM

I (0)6). )7)C)
Subject: RE: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx

See attached.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Special Assistant
Executive Associate Director
Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

(202) 732 [ Office)
(202) 359 PR &B)
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From: EGGHE@(®)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:40 PM
1l ()6 ON©C)
Subject: RE: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx

TOWGIEN just verifying the last copy received for version control - do you have? If not - I'll ping 6), (b)(7

thanks

Office of the Assistant Director for Enforcement Enforcement and Removal Operations U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement

500 12th Street SW, Room 2003

Washington, DC 20536

(202) 732-50E(0) / (202) 732-4566 (F)

From IO
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:16 PM

To
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx

Thank you.

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Special Assistant
Executive Associate Director
Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

(202) 732 Office)
(202) 354281 53)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 4:15 PM

To DIONOIWIE
- ICCICE)

Subject: Re: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx

10-4. | sent it to them about 15 minutes ago with it due today.

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Assistant Director for Secure Communities and Enforcement ICE - Office of Enforcement & Removal Operations

(202) 732- GROIE)

————— Original Message -----

From (b)(6), (D)()(C)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 04:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx

4l 6), (b)(7)

Per Mr. Mead's below message, please clarify the first bullet dealing with nts and the bullet
dealing with [ OE Please provide a response as soon as you can. He needs to provide

our read ahead to Director Morton's office first thing in the morning.

Thanks

(b)(6), (D)(7)(C)

Special Assistant

Executive Associate Director

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
(202) 7328 1 (Office)

(202) 350 L] (BB)

From: Mead, Gary
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:45 PM

Subject: RE: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx

clarify the first bullet dealing wit and the bullet dealing with
) As [IEREIWIE] to provide something I will look at it first
thing in the AM and then pass it on.

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 7:59 AM
To: Mead, Gary

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx
Importance: High

Hi Mr. Mead,

Did you have a chance to review the attached? [GR{5Fis asking for our read ahead for the meeting on Wednesday.

Thanks

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Special Assistant
Executive Associate Director

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
(202) 732 B8 (Office)
(202) 35988 (5B)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 12:56 PM
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To: Mead, Gary

e he.000 |

Subject: FW: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx
Importance: High

Attached are the consolidated ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12 provided by the ADs. Tom has
reviewed and concur. Your meeting with Director Morton is Wednesday, December 14th, so we should get your read
ahead to@H(E@®0y Monday, December 12th.

Thanks

Special Assistant
Executive Associate Director
Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

(202) 73 (Office)

(202) 3592891 3B)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 3:33 PM
To
Cc
Subject: ERO Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12.docx
Importance: High

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2(6), (b)(7)

Attached is the consolidated ADs responses for our Proposed High Level Performance Measures for FY12. Please review
and edit as you see fit and have Tom review and concur. ['d like to get this document to Mr. Mead by Friday morning.
Our read ahead is due to 95()& Ly COB Friday.

Thanks
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(b)(5)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 2:04 PM

To: o omo

Subject: FW: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on

victims/witnesses

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Completed

Am | able to provide assistance?

HQ Staff Deportation and Detention Officer
Enforcement and Removal Operations
HQ Criminal Alien Program

202-732 [ desk)
202-200 RS celi)

From: ERIGNEIE)]
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 2:03 PM
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on victims/witnesses

)(6), (b)(7)(
Is this the final memo. Long story but | need to train the LESC this week so they are prepared to use the new detainer on

December 15. If not, could you or GRS end me the final version.

NI would you be able to help with the training for the LESCs IEAs?

Kind regards,
b), (b)(7

Sent using BlackBerry

From:DIENEETE
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 09:49 AM

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Fw: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on victims/witnesses

Deputy Field Office Director

Detroit ICE
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Enforcement and Removal Operations

Desk

313-446 BN

From:[®IGHE@H(®)
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 11:36 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on victims/witnesses

| changed a few things

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 9:22 AM
BN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on victims/witnesses

A tasking or a memo? | believe that the tasking should be first prefacing a memo that will provide some procedural
guidance.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Criminal Alien Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732 5N

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(5)
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From: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C

Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 9:30 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Fw: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on
victims/witnesses

Attachments: ERO Victims of a crime Implementation Memo 07 08 11(Revised - ATS).doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 11:41 AM
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on victims/witnesses

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Work with policy to make this a quick turnaround mema. made a few changes.

A good POC is [BIENG &) The turnaround would have to be the 14™ so we can push it through to be signed in a day or
so using [DG

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Criminal Alien Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732-

Subject: FW: Field Distro for Detainer Guidance on responding to the LESC emails on victims/witnesses

| changed a few things

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 9:22 AM

H(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 12:18 PM

To:

Subject: FW: FOD CLEARED: 4th Amendment Training Policy (Folde [EEEN

Attachments: MEMORANDUM - 04 30 12 - Approval Request - Fourth Amendment Training
Policy 04-27-12-FOD comments.doc; 4th Amendment directive-with comments from
FOD.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

NOROIWI- attached is the 4™ amendment trng policy with edits/comments from both FOD and myself.
| don’t think any are substantive — more grammatical in nature or internal processes.

| have the folder on my desk.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief of Staft

Secure Communities and Enforcement Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

500 12th Street SW, Washington, DC 20536
(202) 722 (0)

From (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 10:57 AM

)(6). (b)(7)(§

FOD comments are attached —cleared by @REI@] et me know if the folder hasn’t been returned to you. Thanks! B (b)(

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Secure Communities and Enforcement
202.734BWB@I0) | 202.607 NOE(BB)

From: (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 10:54 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: 4th Amendment Training Policy (Folder

FOD comments are attached. Please send it toj@) g Thanks!

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 9:22 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)e

Subject: FW: 4th Amendment Training Policy (Folde

1
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Special Assistant

Fugitive Operations Division

Secure Communities and Enforcement

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

500 12th St. SW |Washington, DC 20536-5014] (202) 73
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 8:37 AM
To:
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

c:
Subject: FW: Fug Ops Policy Review
Attachments: SCE Policy Review with Chiefs 6-6-13.docx; Other SCE Policy Review Documents.pdf;

Fug Ops Policy Review Documents.pdf

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Completed

OIOGRG@@ T — | have the folder here in my office for CAD to review and decide as well. Please come pick it up this
morning so this can get done as close to the deadline as possible.
Thanks!

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Chief of Staff

Secure Communities and Enforcement Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

500 12th Street SW, Washington, DC 20536
(202) 73 SO ©)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 4:55 PM

To:
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Fug Ops Policy Review

Hi Guys!

Following today’s ERO policy review meeting, | put together a few quick notes (attached). In addition to these
notes, existing FugOps policies documents from the ERO Resource Library are attached. We are asked to
review and evaluated these policies and decide whether to maintain or archive. The deadline for this
assignment is COB Wednesday June 12". If you have questions, let me know. Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Special Assistant

Fugitive Operations Division

Secure Communities and Enforcement

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations

500 12th St. SW [Washington, DC 20536-5014] (202) 732J[ERGL

1
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ERO Policy Documents Review w/Chiefs
Thursday June 6, 2013
3:00PMET

Teleconference Attendees:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The ERO Resource Library costs $125K a year to maintain. Currently the ERO Policy team is
evaluating whether to renew the contract. If the contract is not renewed all ERO policy
documents will transfer to the existing ERO SharePoint site.

SCE was asked to review a binder consisting of all SCE policy documents and decide if the
existing policies should be kept or archived.

The binder is divided into four (4) sections:
1) Criminal Aliens Program
2) 287(g)
3) Fug Ops

4) Other

101 ICE 2012FOIA02544.001319



102



103



104 ICE 2012FOIA02544.001322



Subject: Operations Matrix for ICE Operations
Page 2

Questions in relation to either the matrix or this memorandum may be referred to

BDIONO e Chief, Air Transportation Unit at (202) 722 5RO

f
Attachments: (3) E
Electronic Operational Matrix :
Operational Matrix Instructions
Printing Instructions

2
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Memorandum for Field Office Directors
Accountability of Immigration Subpoenas
Page 2 of 2

Detention and Removal Operations (HQDRO) management. Examples of sensitive
subpoenas include: a subpoena conceming a public official, a political candidate, the
activities of a foreign government, the activities of a high foreign government
official, the activities of a religious or political organization, or the activities of the
news media.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact
ST cputy Assistant Director, Compliance Enforcement Division, at 202-616-
6), (b)(7)
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Bureau of Immigration and Customs Enforcement

425/ Street NW
Washington. DC

JAN 23 2003

MEMORANDUM FOR: DEPUTY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION
BRANCH CHIEFS, FIELD OPERATIONS DIVISION
FIELD OFFICE DIRECTORS
DEPUTY FIELD OFFICE DIRECTORS
QFFICERS IN CHARGE

FROM: %_..‘,

Anthony S. Tangeman
Director
Office of Detention and Removal Operations

SUBIJECT: Standard Format for Operation Plans

The attached sample operation plan shall serve as the standard format for presenting
operations plans to HQ for approval. This format is not exhaustive. When deciding what
information to include, remember that a complete operation plan should answer all questions
regarding the operation.

+  Submit operation plans in this standard format when requesting approval for any type
of enforcement operation/action that is outside DRO's routine duties [Any special
operations that may be planned such as special fugitive ops (outside normal scope of
duties) or any significant proposed operation plan relating to cases that would attract
media attention, to cite a few examples]. Routine fugitive operations, for example,
would not need to be proposed, reviewed and approved by Headquarters. Exercise
discretion in terms of what enforcement actions should be proposed to HQ for review
and approval. When there are cases in question, you are encouraged to direct them to
the Field Operations Division of Headquarters DRO.

» Please ensure that discretion is exercised in naming operations, (i.e., the name of the
operation should not pertain in any way to any portion of the operation.)

» Operations plans should be submitted well in advance for review and approval by
Headquarters DRO.

* All operations plans must be approved in writing prior to any execution by the field.

Attachment
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Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

OPERATIONAL ORDER /PLAN
STANDARDIZED FORMAT

The following shall serve as the standardized format for Operational Orders and Plans.
Please follow this format when preparing enforcement operational plans for Headquarters
review and approval.

DRO OPERATION ORDER (Insert #) (Insert Name of Operation)

L

IIL.

Situation.

a

General. Describe the situation that calls for action and provide
additional background on the requirements that necessitate the
enforcement action(s).

Local Situation. Describe the local situation. Who at the local level will
be involved in the operations order? Who is on already on board with the
concept of operations? Who has committed resources?

Limitations on Operations. What issues may arise as a result of the
enforcement operation(s)? Are there logistical limitations? List any
challenges to the success of the operation(s).

Target Deportable Alien Population. What numbers are we targeting?
Describe the target alien population and give an estimate of the targeted alien
population numbers.

Supporting Agencies. Who will participate locally in the operation? (i.e.,
ICE/DRO, other District Offices, LESC, CSCC, HQ Public Affairs,
Counsel, Other Federal/State LEAs, etc.)

Mission.

Describe the primary mission of the enforcement operation. What will the
operation ensure? Will it pave the way for similar operations of its kind
nationwide?

Execution.

Directors Intent. What missions of the Department of Homeland
Security are being met by the operation? List them. What missions of
ICE/DRO are being met? Are new partnerships at the local level being
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Department of Hbmeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

developed with our new organization and technology? What lessons will
be learned from this type of operation? Will this particular operation
demonstrate where additional resources may be needed, or indicate where
improvements can be made? What goals will ultimately be achieved?

b. Concept of Operations. This operation will consist of (# how many)
phases (include dates of each phase, even if approximate).

Phase I: Operational Planning (Start Date through Completion Date)

Phase I, Phase III, etc.

Final Phase shall include the preparation of an After Action Report and a
final analysis of the enforcement action(s) taken.

¢. Tasks. List the tasks of each entity involved. For example:
(1) HQ DRO.
(a) Provide funding and operational support to this operation.

(b) Analyze data regarding effective use of resources and
resource requirements.

(2) LESC. Provide additional support, as required.
(3) CSCC. Provide additional support, as requested.

(4) HQ Public Affairs. Provide public affairs and media support as
required.

(5) Local DRO Office(s).

(6) Participating LEAs.
d. Coordinating Instructions.

)

(b)(7)e

(2) Mandatory Element;: Emergency Medical Coordination to
include nearby medical facilities in the event of an emergency,
routes/distances to these facilities, and where necessary,
coordination with MedEvac.
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Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

(3) List any planned media events or releases. Will events/releases
be completed and executed from the ICE HQ Public Affairs
Office? Is media interest expected to be high? To whom will
media inquiries be forwarded for action?

(4) Is any type of training required prior to executing the
enforcement operation? When and where will any requisite
training be held?

(5) Where will the primary detention and processing site(s) be
located?

(6) Where will the secondary detention and processing site(s) be, if
needed?

(7) Who will coordinate the requests for additional staff to support
the enforcement operation at all sites?

(8) Reporting will be in accordance with Tab A.

(Attached Sample Tab 'A' describes daily/weekly/monthly reporting
mechanisms in detail.) In addition, all participants will ensure that a
Significant Incident Report (SIR) is submitted for any
significant/adverse events via the chain of command with a copy
forwarded to HQ DRO.

(9) After action reviews and reports will be in accordance with
attached Sample Tab C (Describes in detail all follow-up plans to
develop after action reports, lessons learned, and
recommendations for future operations, etc.)

IV. Administration and Logistics.

a. Administration. (See attached Sample Tab B describing in detail Staffing, Facilities,
Assignments and Responsibilities, and Equipment.)

(1) Detailed instructions will be published via separate
correspondence.

(2) Has notification to the Union been made in the form of a 9A
notice? When was that action forwarded?
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Department of Hbmeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

b. Logistics. (See attached Sample Tab B)

(1) Who will coordinate funding? Will all participating organizations
capture all cost data associated with this enforcement operation?

(2) Is a Health & Safety inspection required for any facility or
equipment being utilized for this operation?

(3) Are there any contracts that need to be reevaluated during the
course of the operation?

(4) Who will coordinate such logistical requirements as computers,
vehicles, and additional facility support?

V. Command and Control.

a. Reporting will be in accordance with Tab A.

b. Primary means of communication will be via telephone and E-mail.

Attach all Tabs for Reporting, Operations, and After Action Reporting. (See Attached
Sample.)

APPROVING OFFICIAL.

Anthony Tangeman

Director

Office of Detention and Removal
TABS:

TAB A: Reporting
TAB B: Operations
TAB C: After Action Reporting

DISTRIBUTION:
HQ ICE
HQ Public Affairs

HQDRO
LESC
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Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

CSCC

'Local DRO Office’

'Any other participating DRO Office’

'Any other participating office, i.e., Counsel'

'Any other participating LEA, i.e., Dept. of Corrections
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Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

[SAMPLE TAB A:]

TAB A: Reporting Instructions to DRO Operation Order (Insert # and Title of
Enforcement Operation.)

1. - Daily Reports.

Submitted to: HQ DRO

Via/Transmission: E-mail with Fax backup copy.

Due: 0800 daily

Period Covered: Previous day dull 24-hour period (0001-2400 hours)

2. Weekly Reports.
Submitted to: HQ DRO
Via/Transmission: E-Mail with Fax backup copy.
Due: 1000 Monday.
Period Covered: Previous week (0001 Sunday through 2400 Saturday)

3. Significant Incident Reports (SIR) will be submitted for any significant/adverse
events via the chain of command with a cop forwarded to this HQ.

4. Report Format. (Describe in detail what data elements the report will contain

and what information will be tracked.)

-List variables
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Department of Hbmeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

[SAMPLE TAB B:]

TAB B: Operations to Support DRO Operation Order (Insert # and Title of
Enforcement Operation.)

1. Staffing. The staffing for this operation will consist of [#] people s follows:

Please indicate when staff detailed from other offices to support the
enforcement operation.

2. Facilities. Describe facilities where operation will be carried out. Will there be
more than one location?

3. Assignments and Responsibilities. How will the staff be divided? In other
words, who will do what?

4. Equipment.
a. On Hand. What equipment is already available? Does the equipment
require upgrades or enhancements in order to serve the mission of the

operation?

b. Upgrade Requirements. What is needed to upgrade the facility and/or
equipment at the site of the operation?
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Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

[SAMPLE TAB C:]

TAB C: After Action Reporting on DRO Operation Order (Insert # and Title of
Enforcement Operation.)

1. Initial After Action Conferences (Hot Wash-Ups). Initial after action
conferences will be conducted as follows:

a. Key operational personnel involved in the final Phase(s) of the
enforcement operation (Date TBD.)

b. Key leaders and HQ personnel within one week of the end of Phase III of
Operations (Date TBD.)

2. Format. The format for issues will be:
Topic
Discussion
Recommendation(s)

3. Formal After Action Report. The formal after action report will be published
within 30 days (give approximate date 30 days from the termination of the final
phase of the operation). The format will be as follows:

Executive Summary
Background: Mission, Concept of Operations
Planning and Tasking
Deployment
Operations
Re-Deployment
Follow-up Actions
Significant Results
Tabs: Issues: Topic
Discussion
Recommendation(s)
4. Data. The data requirements to be used in the preparation of the after action
report will be divided into quantitative and qualitative categories.
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Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention and Removal Operations

a. Quantitative data will be analyzed to develop case workloads and to
develop workload planning factors for high target urban environments;
b. Qualitative Data will be used to address the following areas:
(1) Command and Control:
(a) Chain of Command.
(b) DRO/District Coordination.
(c) ICE/State coordination issues.
(d) Liaison with local LEAs/personnel.

(2) Perceptions of supporting and supported law enforcement
agencies.

(3) Media.
(4) Staff interaction and planning.
(5) Support from LESC/CSSC.

(6) Requirements (set aside) necessary to plan for quick surge
operations.

(7) Detail Support (timeframes).

(8) Case Management (case flow).

(9) Communication Support (phones/data/ADP).
(10) Facilities (Adequacy).

(11) Life support functions.
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Fugitive Operations Weekly Reporting Requirements
Page 2

An enhanced version of the NFOP database will be made available directly to the field by the
end of this calendar year. Arrest information will be placed directly into the national database by
field offices. Additional guidance will be forthcoming discussing the protocols and procedures
for placing information into the database. This tool will also allow field offices to run reports
directly to gauge the performance of their respective fugitive operations teams. If there are any
ideas or comments that you have on how to improve the functionality of the weekly report
spreadsheet or have ideas for additional items that should be included and or tracked when the
database is made available to the field, please forward them to the FUGOPS mailbox.

If you should have any questions, contac(iBIONBIGIEM Chief, Fugitive Operations Unit at
(202) 353-MMor via email at HQDRO, FUGOPS.

Attachment
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Instructions for completing the National Fugitive Operations Program spreadsheet:

The most recent version of the spreadsheet should have recently been forwarded to each Field Office
Director via email. Please ensure that you have the most recent version of the spreadsheet before
submitting your next report. Please note that a macro should be attached to the spreadsheet that
allows for ease of data input.

Please use the following instructions for opening the spreadsheet:

1. Double click on the spreadsheet icon.

2. A box asking you to Disable macros or Enable macros should appear. If the box appears,
select “Enable macros” and proceed to filling out the form.

3. Ifitdoes not appear then you need to change the security setting of the spreadsheet on
your computer. To do this, left click on “Tools” on the tool bar, select Macro, then select
security. This should be set at medium for the macro to work. Once this has been set,
close the spreadsheet. Once it is closed, re-open it by double clicking the spreadsheet
icon. It should now allow you to enable the macro.

4. With the macro enabled you should see a data entry page with 14 fields.

Please use the following instructions for filling out the spreadsheet.

1. Date Apprehended: Enter the date of apprehension. The drop down calendar should help
you with the correct format.

2. Field Office: Please enter the DACS field office code for your field office. These are
also included in a drop-down for ease of use and accuracy.

3. Sub-Office: Please enter the DACS code for the sub-office only if a sub-office made the
apprehension.

4. A-Number: Enter the alien number in this field in the same format used to make entries
into DACS (e.g. 012345678). If the arrestee is a USC, do not fill in this field. In case of
a USC arrest (USMS assist) please note this in the comments section.

5. COB: Enter the country of birth as you would enter it into DACS. Again there is a drop
down menu for ease of use.

6. Location: Use the drop down menu to fill in this field. If “other” is selected please
explain in the “comments” field.

7. Fugitive?: Only mark this box if the arrested alien was a fugitive (5B, 8E, 8I). Note: The

data from this field will be compared to DACS, please ensure that DACS is updated to

match what is in this field.

Sex Offender?: Mark this box if the arrested alien has been convicted of a sex crime.

9. Crime Against Juvenile?: Mark this box if the arrested alien has been convicted of a
crime against a juvenile.

10. Method: Use only the codes provided in the drop-down menu. FUGOPS covers any
situation planned or unplanned where a fugitive is arrested. NCIC covers those arrests
prompted by a hit in NCIC. OA (other agency) covers those fugitives that are found in
jail or those arrested by another agency. OA also covers receiving an alien from BCBP
or BCIS.

11. C/NC: Use only the choices provided in the drop-down menu. Please note that if you
select “criminal” a crime code must be entered in field 12.

oo
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12. Fugitive crime code: Please select a crime code from the listed choices. The listed codes
are taken from DACS.

13. OP Plan: HQFOU is cognizant of the many local plans being conducted and can’t
possibly list all operations here. Therefore, we have limited it to those operations where
the operation will be conducted for an extended period of time. In most situations, the
selection of one of these operations will be limited to a specific Field Office. Please
remember to use the exact same name and spelling of the operation each time you report
so that the apprehension can be extracted from the database in required for a report. If
you are unsure whether you case meets the definition of one of the operations listed, seek
advice from HQFOU.

14, Comments: Please include any miscellaneous information in this field. Keep it as
concise as possible.

If there are any questions regarding the collection of data for the weekly report, please contact
Chief, Fugitive Operations Unit at (202) 353 or via email at HQDRO, FUGOPS.
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Memorandum for Field Office
Directors Operation Frontline 11
Page 2

Policy

Field Office Directors will coordinate with the local Ol SAC to determine how to best utilize our
NFOP teams in support of this important operation. Although Ol has the lead on this operation, | am
confident that, through our added support and the professional acumen of our fugitive officers, DRO
will contribute greatly to the success of this operation.

If you should have any questions regarding this policy, contact SETSFSESENEEN "hief,

Fugitive Operations Unit at (202) 353-

Attachment

Limited Official Use/Law Enforcement Sensitive
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From:

Sent:
To:

b6 & 7c
Subject: FW: Diligent Record checks on Encountered Individuals
Attachments: 2011_07_29_Enforcement_and_Removal_Encounters.pdf
FYSA
Thanks,

From: ERO Taskings

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 4:22 PM

Cc

Subject: Diligent Record checks on Encountered Individuals

The following message is sent on behalf of Assistant Director, Secure Communities and
Enforcement; with concurrence o Acting Assistant Director of Field Operations:

To: Field Office Directors and Deputy Field Office Directors
Subject: Diligent Record checks on Encountered Individuals

Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO) must be diligent in its screening of individuals prior to lodging a
detainer or taking a person into custody. It is imperative all records are reviewed to ensure that the subject of an
investigation is properly identified to determine a subject’s status or removability.

FODs are reminded that since the implementation of the Encounter Policy (see attached) that all individuals identified
must only have one ERO encounter in ENFORCE for the entire law enforcement action. Therefore, to prevent the
creation of new encounters for those already identified, officers must search ENFORCE, as well as other routine ICE
databases when checking an individual’s status.

In addition to ensuring compliance with the above policy, a thorough search allows for the immediate identification of
previously encountered naturalized or derivative citizens to prevent their placement into ICE custody, as well as
managing cases of individuals previously arrested by a law enforcement agency that were not previously subject to
removal. This ensures those individuals are re-investigated to determine removability.

For questions please contact CAP Unit Chieat 202-732005 5" via email at

1
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U.S. IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
ENFORCEMENT AND REMOVAL OPERATIONS

Policy Number: ERO 11152.1 Enforcement and Removal Encounters

1.1

3.1.

3.2

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

Issue Date: 7/29/2011

Effective Date: 7/29/2011

Review/Expiration Date: 7/29/2015

Superseded: None

Federal Enterprise Architecture Number: 306-112-002b

Purpose/Background. This directive identifies requirements and provides
general procedures for using the Enforcement Integrated Database (EID) as
ERO’s electronic system of records for administrative processing of foreign born
nationals. EID is the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s (DHS) shared
database repository for several DHS law enforcement and homeland security
applications and is currently accessed through the Enforcement and Case
Tracking System (ENFORCE) application.

The purpose of the directive is to support the identification and arrest of
individuals (both citizens and noncitizens) who commit violations of Federal
criminal laws enforced by DHS.

Policy. All ERO law enforcement officers will document foreign born national
encounters in the EID (e.g., using the ENFORCE application).

Definitions.

Encounter. the interview, screening, and determination of citizenship, nationality,
and legal rights of any person in the United States at any time.

Interview: a formal meeting in which a law enforcement officer questions a
person believed to be an alien about citizenship, nationality, and the legal right to
be in the United States.

Screening: the process of verifying the identity of a person through biographic
and or biometric identifiers.

Biographic identifiers: personal information obtained from a person or third party
(e.g., name, address, social security number, driver’s license).

Biometric identifiers: identity analysis of physical samples obtained from a person
or provided by a third party (e.g., fingerprints).

Enforcement and Removal Encounters
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3.6.

4.1.

4.2

5.1.

6.1.
6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

Enforcement action: a law enforcement activity (e.g., encounter, investigative
detention, arrest, bond) taken by DHS to address criminal or administrative
violations.

Responsibilities.

The Criminal Alien Division is the Office of Primary Interest and is responsible for
managing and overseeing compliance to this Directive.

All ERO law enforcement officers who encounter persons are responsible for
documenting that encounter in the Enforcement Integrated Database (e.g., by
using ENFORCE).

Procedures.

Law enforcement officers:

1) Document encounters in the Enforcement Integrated Database (e.g., by using
ENFORCE).

2) Create only one encounter based on the same enforcement action for the
same person. Enter any crime information necessary to correctly indicate a
foreign born national’s criminal offense level (e.g., in ENFORCE through the
CRIME ENTRY SCREEN).

3) Input as an encounter subjects found through investigation to be derived or
naturalized citizens.

4) If you determine that a person initially detained as a possible alien is a United
States citizen, notate the record with your determination and state that no
further action will be taken.

5) Do not enter information about U.S. citizens interviewed or screened unless
being investigated or arrested for administrative or criminal immigration law
violations.

Authorities/References.

6 U.S.C. 8§ 101- 103, 111-113
8 U.S.C. § 1357

40 U.S.C. § 1315

8 C.F.R. § 287

Enforcement and Removal Encounters
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6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

sl

Immigration and Enforcement Operational Records System of Records, 75 Fed.
Reg. 23,276 (May 3, 2010), available at htip://edocket.access.qpo.qov/2010/2010-10286.htm.

Privacy Impact Assessment for the Enforcement Integrated Database (EID)
(January 14, 2010), available at http:/tinyurl.com/alixoga.

Memorandum from David J. Venturella on Fiscal Year 2010 Criminal Alien
Program Goals to Field Office Directors and Deputy Field Office Directors
(Jan. 5, 2010) available at 22010 01 05 fy2010cap-goals.pdf

Attachments. None

No Private Right Statement. This Directive is an internal policy statement of
ICE. Itis not intended to, and does not create any rights, privileges, or benefits,
substantive or procedural, enforceable by any party against the United States; its
departments, agencies, or other entities; its officers or employees; contractors or
any other person.

Gary Mead

Executive Associate Director

Enforcement and Removal Operations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Enforcement and Removal Encounters
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Please direct any questions to Secure Communities, Unit Chief at 202-73 LS or via email at

b6 & 7c

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please
inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

2
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b6 & 7c

From:

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 12:53 PM

To: ™
Subject: FW: Secure Communities Advisory

FYI

Assistant Field Office Director
Newark Field Office

Marlton Sub-Office

406 Lippincott Drive Suite “Q”
Marlton, NJ 08053

(856) 810
(973) 332
(856) 810-2895 (fax)

b6 & 7c

Subject: Secure Communities Advisory

The following message is being sent by Gary Mead, Executive Associate Director, Enforcement and Removal
Operations.

To: Field Office Directors

Subject: Secure Communities Advisory

On April 27, 2012, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) issued its official response to the Homeland
Security Advisory Committee’s Task Force on Secure Communities recommendations. In response to the
recommendations of the Task Force, ICE is adopting a new policy regarding individuals arrested for minor traffic
offenses. Under this policy, for individuals arrested solely for minor traffic offenses, who have not previously been
convicted of other crimes and do not fall within any other ICE priority category, ICE will only consider making a
detainer operative upon conviction for the minor criminal traffic offense. This new policy will help focus ICE

1
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resources on those who pose a threat to public safety or national security, as well as repeat or egregious immigration
law violators and recent border crossers.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly

The full text of the report can be found at http://www.ice.gov/secure_communities/ by close of business today.
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b6 & 7c

From:

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2012 2:08 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Secure Communities Advisory

Please ensure immediate compliance with this directive. If the subject only has a traffic offense (usually driving on the revoked
list) WITHOUT a conviction then we will not issue a detainer. If the subject has been convicted of the traffic offense or falls into
one of ERO’s enforcement priorities then the Detainer will be issued. Please check any future jail rollover that fits this criteria
to determine if the subject should be ROR’d.

Also, please advise your staff that if they receive an LEA call in response to a traffic violation, the subject must also fall into the
ICE/ERO enforcement priorities in order to issue a detainer or respond to the scene. Please remember that Title 2C charges
must be addressed with either a detainer or an officer roll-out.

Thanks,

b6 & 7c
Assistant Field Office Director
Newark Field Office
Marlton Sub-Office
406 Lippincott Drive Suite
Marlton, NJ 08053
(856) 810
(973) 332
(856) 810-2895 (fax)

Fro b6 & 7c

Se
To:
Subject: FW: Secure Communities Advisory

FYI

b6 & 7c
Assistant Field Office Director

Newark Field Office

Marlton Sub-Office

406 Lippincott Drive Suit [
Marlton, NJ 08053
(856) 810
(973) 332
(856) 810-2895 (fax)

b6 & 7¢ (office)

b6 & 7c
April 27, 2012 12:50 PM

b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: Secure Communities Advisory

1
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Fyi

From: ERO Taskings
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 12:46 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 1:21 PM
Subject: Reminder on Detention Policy Where an Immigration Judge has Granted Asylum,
Withholding of Removal or CAT

This message is being forwarded on behalf of John Tsoukaris, Field Office Director Newark, NJ.

To All,

Please see below reminder on Detention Policy Where an Immigration Judge has Granted Asylum,
Withholding of Removal, or CAT.

Respectfully yours,
A Mission Support Specialist

Office of the Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Newark, New Jersey 07114

From: ERO Taskings
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 12:15 PM
Subject: Reminder on Detention Policy Where an Immigration Judge has Granted Asylum, Withholding of Removal or CAT

The following message is being sent on behalf of Gary Mead, Executive Associate Director, Enforcement and
Removal Operations:

To: Assistant Directors, Field Office Directors, Deputy Field Office Directors, and Assistant Field Office
Directors

Subject: Reminder on Detention Policy Where an Immigration Judge has Granted Asylum, Withholding of
Removal or CAT

This Field Guidance is sent as a reminder that the April 21, 2000 Immigration and Naturalization Service
Memorandum by General Counsel Bo Cooper (Detention and Release during the Removal Period of Aliens Granted
Withholding or Deferral of Removal) and the February 9, 2004 ICE Memorandum by Assistant Secretary Michael
Garcia (Detention Policy Where an Immigration Judge Has Granted Asylum and ICE Has Appealed) are still in effect
and should be followed.

The memorandum provides guidance that “[i]n general, it is ICE policy to favor release of aliens who have been
granted protection relief by an immigration judge, absent exceptional concerns such as national security issues or
danger to the community and absent any requirement under law to detain.” Protection relief includes asylum,
withholding of removal under section 241(b)(3) of the Immigration and Nationality Act, and withholding or deferral
of removal under the regulations implementing U.S. obligations under Article 3 of the U.N. Convention Against
Torture and Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment, see 8 C.F.R. § 1208.16(d) — 1208.18. This
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policy applies at all times following a grant of protection, including during any appellate proceedings and throughout
the removal period.

Per the April 21, 2000 and February 9, 2004 Memoranda, the Field Office Director must approve any decision to keep
an alien who received a grant of any of the aforementioned protections in custody. This includes situations where the
Office of the Chief Counsel (OCC) is appealing the grant of relief. Additionally, any decision to continue to hold an
alien should be done in consultation with the local OCC.

Any questions should be directed to your local OCC.
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b6 & 7c

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 9:03 AM
Subject: Secure Communities Activation Feb. 22. 2012
Attachments: SC SOP.pdf; Newark ERO SC 2012.pdf
Importance: High

This message is being forwarded on behalf of John Tsoukaris, Field Office Director Newark, NJ.

To All,

Attached please find the local Secure Communities (SC) SOP effective Wednesday February 22,
2012. Please ensure all officers review and adhere to all items. Supervisors shall review the
document with their staff, as there are action items that may impact several units as part of the SC
response process. Also attached is the informational sheet provided to the Buffalo Field Office
which will be receiving our SC hits from 4:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m. each day and 24-hours on weekends
and holidays. This does not change the established procedure involving LEA calls which are being
taken by Buffalo from 6pm to 6am. The 24-hour number for Buffalo is (585) 344 b6 & 7c

Please ensure our office continues to respond timely to referrals to our duty phones or other requests
from the Buffalo Command Center. Although SC falls under the responsibility of Criminal Alien
Program, all programs within the field office are expected to assist as needed.

If you have any questions, please contact your supervisor.

Respectfully yours,

A Mission Support Specialist

Office of the Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations
Newark, New Jersey 07114
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Email: C

ICE Service Desk: (888) 347-805 or via the web b6, b7c

2
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287g Users

Days Last Name First Name
30
38
30
35
28
45
45
27
27
34
30
33
29
30

162 ICE 2012FOIA02544.001106



WDC - PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY ADULT DETENTION CENTER

WCS - WHITFIELD COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

SSB - SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SHERIFF'S

ETJ) - ETOWAH COUNTY JAIL

FAD - FREDERICK COUNTY ADULT DETENTION CENTER

CCD - COLLIER OFFICE

BCD - BEAUFORT COUNTY DETENTION CENTER

ESD - EL PASO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

MPD - MESA POLICE DEPARTMENT

GAS - GASTON COUNTY JAIL

ESD - EL PASO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

MPD - MESA POLICE DEPARTMENT

HAJ - HALL COUNTY JAIL

TSH - TULSA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
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ON-BACKGROUND:

Changes to Secure Communities:

ICE is always looking to improve Secure Communities. Some of the enhancement and changes include:

0 Inresponse to the recommendations of the Secure Communities Task Force, ICE is adopting a new
policy regarding minor traffic offenders. Going forward, ICE detainers issued upon individuals
arrested solely for minor traffic offenses, who have not been previously convicted of other crimes and
do not fall within any other ICE priority category, will become operative only upon conviction.

= This change builds upon other important changes that have been made to the Secure
Communities program, including the issuance of the Prosecutorial Discretion memo, civil
rights training for state and local law enforcement, a revised complaint system, a new detainer
form and statistical monitoring by the DHS office of Civil Rights and Civil Liberties.

o0 A new memorandum from ICE Director John Morton designed to assist ICE agents, officers, and
attorneys in ensuring that our limited resources are expended on individuals who meet ICE's
enforcement priorities by encouraging the exercise of discretion in appropriate cases that fall outside
these priorities.

o0 ICE and the DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL) created a new training program
for state and local law enforcement agencies to provide more information about how Secure
Communities works and how it relates to civil rights and aliens’ rights in the criminal justice system.

o Furthermore, ICE developed and released a new policy specifically designed to protect witnesses,
domestic violence victims, and victims of other violent crime, and enhanced civil rights monitoring
based on in-depth statistical analysis and a new civil rights complaint process. These measures will
help guarantee that Secure Communities is operated in a manner that is fully consistent with all
applicable civil rights and civil liberties laws and policies.

o0 ICE has also expanded outreach efforts with key stakeholders at the national, state, and local levels
related to Secure Communities participation. As Secure Communities activations continue, ICE is
providing briefings to law enforcement agencies in States to ensure complete clarity about the
program. Additionally, ICE continues to provide briefings upon request in States that have already
been activated.

o InFebruary 2012, ICE created a Public Advocate position to serve as the agency’s point of contact for
individuals in immigration proceedings, non-governmental organizations, and advocacy groups that
have concerns, questions, recommendations, or other issues to raise. This position will build
constructive relationships with the community and help resolve concerns.

Immigration Enforcement Efforts:

ICE’s highest priority for removal is individuals who pose a danger to national security or a risk to public
safety, including aliens convicted of crimes, with particular emphasis on violent criminals, felons, and repeat
offenders. ICE also prioritizes those who have recently illegally entered the United States, individuals who
have repeatedly violated our immigration laws and aliens who are fugitives.

Through Secure Communities, ICE is transforming and modernizing immigration enforcement in a smart and
effective manner. Secure Communities has proven to be a central tool in DHS’s efforts to focus our limited
immigration enforcement resources on high priority individuals.

Under Secure Communities, the FBI, as mandated by statute, automatically sends these fingerprints to DHS to
check against its immigration databases. If these checks reveal that an individual may be unlawfully present in
the United States or otherwise removable due to a criminal conviction, ICE determines what, if any,
enforcement action to take — prioritizing the removal of those individuals who present the most significant
threats to public safety as determined by the severity of their crime, their criminal history, and other factors, as
well as those who have repeatedly violated immigration laws.
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e Secure Communities imposes no new or additional requirements on state and local law enforcement. The
federal government, not the state or local law enforcement agency, determines what immigration enforcement
action, if any, 1s appropriate.

e Because Secure Communities is fundamentally an information sharing program between two federal partners,
the federal government makes the determination on when and where to activate it, based on the availability of
federal resources. ICE plans to reach complete nationwide activation by the end of 2013. In order to clarify
that a memorandum of agreement between ICE and a state is not required to operate Secure Communities for
any jurisdiction, in August 2011, ICE Director John Morton sent a letter to Governors terminating all existing
Secure Communities memorandum of agreements to avoid further confusion.

e In Fiscal Year 2011, ICE removed 216,698 criminal aliens, an 89 percent increase in the removal of criminals
from fiscal year 2008.

As of May 8, ICE 1is currently using the Secure Communities information sharing capability in 2,792
jurisdictions in 48 states and one U.S. territory (Puerto Rico). As of May 8, 40 states and one U.S. territory
(Puerto Rico) have statewide activation with this enhanced federal information sharing capability.

b6, b7c

Spokesperson/Public Affairs Specialist

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
202-732 (office)
786-387 cell

WWWw.Ice.gov
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To: b6, b7c

Subject: 2879 assistance
Please look up the 22 people on this list and provide a comment as to why a DIO would have processed the person.

The front office is looking for this as soon as possible.

Thank You,

b6, b7c
Criminal Alien Program, Unit Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732 1530

2
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Processing Disposition

Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear
Bag and Baggage

Bag and Baggage

Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear

Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear

Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear

Citizenship_Combined Gender_CcComment

MEXICO

EL SALVADOR
EL SALVADOR
EL SALVADOR
GUATEMALA
EL SALVADOR
MEXICO

EL SALVADOR
EL SALVADOR
EL SALVADOR
EL SALVADOR
NIGERIA
GHANA
MEXICO

EL SALVADOR
GUATEMALA
ARGENTINA
UNKNOWN
GHANA

REINSTATEMENT OF DEPORT ORE GUATEMALA

Bag and Baggage
Warrant of Arrest/Notice to Appear

GUATEMALA
EL SALVADOR

REINSTATEMENT OF DEPORT ORLC HONDURAS

170

Male
Male
Male
Male
Female
Female
Male
Male
Male
Female
Male
Male
Female
Male
Male
Male
Male
Male
Male
Male
Male
Male
Male

Previous ICE arrest that was bonded

Encountered by 287(g) trained officer
Encountered by 287(g)-No info subjec
Proceedings terminated

Reinstatement- previously removed ol
B&B-1J ordered removal in 02/18/199
Encountered by 287(g) trained officer
Reinstatement-previously removed or
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and was arrested after being bonded out by ICE for DUI. Had previous DUI conv

at the Frederick County Detetntion Center. No prior criminal history-event was ¢
stisa USC.

1 07/23/12- Encountered by 287(g County Adult Detention Center

7-in absentia (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) case. Encountered at Frederick County Adu
at the Federick County Adult Detention- for possession of cocaine, DUI, Fe

111/16/2006. Encountered at the Federick County Adult Detention, Frederick Ct
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iction of 300 days

jenerated and released based on prosecutorial discretion.

It Detention Center by 287(qg) trained officer after brrest for -failure to stop at red signal and driving without a licen:
ulure to stop after accident
for driving without license and suspended license
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To: Field Office Directors, Deputy Field Office Directors

Subject: Six-Month Detainer Policy Review

On December 21, 2012, Director Morton issued a policy entitled Civil Immigration Enforcement: Guidance on the Use of
Detainers in the Federal, State. Local, and Tribal Criminal Justice Systems. This memorandum provided national guidance on
the use of detainers to ensure uniform adherence to ICE’s Civil Immigration Enforcement Priorities. The policy requires a six-
month review of the implementation and effect of this guidance to determine whether modifications, if any, are needed.

To effect this review each Field Office must respond to the below questions:

1. What, if any, challenges in implementing the new guidance and form have you experienced?

2. Since the issuance of the December guidance, have you created any local policies, procedures, supplemental guidance or
training regarding the issuance of detainers? If so, please send a copy of the guidance or training materials with this
response. Please also send any written guidance issued previously if it remains operative in your field office.

3. Does your office routinely conduct interviews prior to issuing a detainer?

A. If interviews are routinely conducted, how are they completed, i.e., telephonically, in person, etc.?

B. If interviews are not routinely conducted prior to issuing a detainer, what impediments prevent your
offices from doing so?

C. If interviews are not routinely conducted prior to issuing a detainer, when are they conducted?

Please submit your responses by July 31, 2013, to the CAP HQ mailbox at SIS

Questions regarding this message may be directed to your CAP point of contact.
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 6:15 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance: High

Ladies,
Please work together to create the four basic 287g reports; Encounters, Arrests, Detainers, CDIs and Removals.

Here is what | will want you to do in their creation.

| would like these reports to have a rough run completed by Thursday afternoon, and a live run to compare to current
methodologies completed by Friday so that on Monday they can be used to report 287g numbers for the routine reports. Then
the reports will be sent to Stu for validation and on 3/1 statistical reporting will belong to STU.

If you have any question | am out tomorrow but send them to me any way and | can call and walk you through it, also Adonnis
was briefed.

Thank you,

b6 & 7c

Criminal Alien Division, Acting Deputy Asisstant Director
Enforcement and Removal Operations

1
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, Julv 18, 2012 6:38 PM
To:

Subject: CAP UPDATES

Importance: High

With everyone on leave or detailed or being assigned tasks that take them from the Unit, | wanted to let you all know the
direction of the Unit.

First let me say that you are all performing so well, the message from the new DAD should not be taken lightly. This is a terrific
unit and the things that you all do to promote it and make it succed is just a credit to the hard working people that you are.

| want to take this opportunity to than r the great job he did as the acting Section Chief last week.

As most of you know we have had the second section chief EOD and he is sitting in the large cube next to
TEWTETG If you have not introduced yourself please do. There will be Jffflmore staff officers EOD within the next month, [§[F%
P This will complete the hiring within CAP. So our unit will be staffed with 1 student intern, 2
support team members:staff officers, % ection chiefs and a unit chief. | am proud to say that all of you are part of CAP

and | hope that you too realize the impact we have every day and the strength of this unit when we work as a team.

As a team we need to keep up on the progress of the program and ensure in the next fiscal year CAP is as strong as it could
ever be. There is a lot on the horizon for ERO with the upcoming election, deployment of RCA, and the continued expansion of
CHIS. You are the face of a great program and even though we are not chasing super cool things like new tech, know that the
initiatives that we are doing, no one else is. That is what makes you great, that is what makes the unit the powerhouse that it
is, we do things that make a difference and FODs see that. Remember that as you move through your days.

| asked the other day if there were any questions, no one asked and | was surprised because with a new supervisor there must
be changes right? Well no. No one in the unit will see much of a difference with the addition of the new section chief. The
administrative rules that were put in place through myself and|[[§1]]| are to be maintained but obviously the chain of
command for some of you will be changed and that is it. The Section Chiefs will responsible for specific parts of the unit, and
maintaining a work flow. Although assigned to a section chief you are not limited to the duties that they are covering, staff
officers are the unit subject matter experts and should be able to answer all aspects for their AORs.

The unit will maintain in an east coast/west coast format. No one will lose an AOR or gain one until the final staff officer
arrives. The section chiefs will be in charge of custody and non-custody operations respectively. Everyone will continue as they
were with the assignments that they have to include all aspects of their respective AORs.

I il| be assigned to|LCLALIN

We are one unit, so remember that any leave or training requests within the unit is based on the unit’s manpower not a
section chiefs specific staff.

1
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iII be in charge of non-custody operations. His portfolio will include:

Fugitive operations liaison

Non-custody policy creation, review and implementation ( ie.. 4" amendment)
VCAS

JCART

Strategic planning

At large operations, to include surges, probation, NIVV criminals
Technological modernization (ie.. processing and possible equipment)

Mill be in charge of custody operations, to include:

USMS Witness security

CHIS

CAPRA

Rapid Repat

Facility Surges

IRP/IRCM

DEPORT

Administrative issues (ie..514s, onboarding)
Custodial polices

If you have any questions come see me. Just remember that | expect that issues be brought through the chain, if you want to
chat and brainstorm with me my door is open and | usually have candy.

Thank You,

b6 & 7c
riminal Alien Program, Unit Chief

Enforcement and Removal Operations
202-732-[ 1%L
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 11:12 AM

CC: DO C

Subject: FW: FO Fiie | ERO Encounters, Detainers, CDIs & Arrest Logic
Importance: High

Ladies,

Please review the STU inform attached and provide me your thoughts. Are these queries ready to go?

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: FO | i | ERO Encounters, Detainers, CDIs & Arrest Logic
Importance: High

FYI here’s the information that we will be working towards for Monday’s reports!!!!

b6 & 7c

Chief, Statistical Tracking Unit

DHS/ICE/ERO Law Enforcement Systems & Analysis
Desk: 202-73 2 MEER4E
iPhone: 202-253 b6 & 7c

When you see that you can find and enjoy new cheese you can change course!!!!

From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 5:07 PM

b6 & 7c

% Arrest Logic

Good Afternoon,

Here is the summary of the query changes, as requested byl i7& 1 to the Hyperion Server “Cap” queries that the 1IDS

developers will start running as of April 1:

| am saving this week’s and last week’s test queries in the |IDS folder (b)(7)e

1
179 ICE 2012FOIA02544.001123



180 ICE 2012FOIA02544.001124



b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 6:15 PM
b6 & 7c
Subject: FW: Secure Communities statement/background

in the event any of this language can be used by you in responses to taskings......

Below is the most recent DHS cleared on the record statement and background info in response to SC inquiries.
Thank you

ON-THE-RECORD:

“Over the past three years, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) has dramatically changed the way it
conducts immigration enforcement. ICE implemented clear priorities, enhanced the use of prosecutorial discretion,
and implemented a sustained focus on the identification and removal of criminal aliens and other priority
individuals. Secure Communities has proven to be the single most valuable tool in allowing the agency to eliminate
the ad hoc approach of the past and focus on criminal aliens and repeat immigration law violators. In Fiscal Year
2011, for the first time ever, 55 percent of all of ICE’s removals were convicted criminals and over 90 percent of all
removals clearly fell into one of ICE's categories for priority enforcement.

“To date, more than 135,000 convicted criminal aliens were removed after an identification through Secure
Communities, including more than 49,000 convicted of major violent offenses like murder, rape and the sexual abuse
of children. Approximately 95% of the total Secure Communities removals fall within ICE’s civil enforcement
priorities including convicted criminals, recent illegal border entrants and those who game the immigration system:
immigration fugitives and repeat immigration law violators such as individuals who illegally re-enter the country after
having been removed, a federal felony offense.”

ON-BACKGROUND:

Changes to Secure Communities:

e ICE is always looking to improve Secure Communities. Some of the enhancement and changes include:

o0 Inresponse to the recommendations of the Secure Communities Task Force, ICE is adopting a new
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

o A new memorandum from ICE Director John Morton designed to assist ICE agents, officers, and
attorneys in ensuring that our limited resources are expended on individuals who meet ICE's
enforcement priorities by encouraging the exercise of discretion in appropriate cases that fall outside
these priorities.
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o ICE and the DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL) created a new training program
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

e ICE’s highest priority for removal is individuals who pose a danger to national security or a risk to public
safety, including aliens convicted of crimes, with particular emphasis on violent criminals, felons, and repeat
offenders. ICE also prioritizes those who have recently illegally entered the United States, individuals who
have repeatedly violated our immigration laws and aliens who are fugitives.

e Through Secure Communities, ICE is transforming and modernizing immigration enforcement in a smart and
effective manner. Secure Communities has proven to be a central tool in DHS’s efforts to focus our limited
immigration enforcement resources on high priority individuals.

e Under Secure Communities, the FBI, as mandated by statute, automatically sends these fingerprints to DHS to
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
action, if any, is appropriate.

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

e InFiscal Year 2011, ICE removed 216,698 criminal aliens, an 89 percent increase in the removal of criminals
from fiscal year 2008.

e To see what jurisdictions are activated, please visit: http://www.ice.gov/doclib/secure-communities/pdf/sc-
activated.pdf.

e Asof May 8, ICE is currently using the Secure Communities information sharing capability in 2,792
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

WWW.1CE.20V
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b6 & 7c
From:

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 5:08 PM

To: b6 & 7c
Cc:

Subject: RE: 2879 BQYs

Looking at the stats it does fall within an acceptable variance.
I need the methodologies changed. List old and then new. | see you made the changes in red but | would like you to list the old
methods and then write it again showing the new one. | do not see where the filter is added for the officer title, make sure in

the new write out this is included and if it was not in the run please do.

Please have it done tomorrow by noon and then provide the Monday reports to me for clearance as we discussed with the
methods attached.

This was a great job in a short time and will be able to stand the test of time. | appreciate the work. Thank you all.

Thanks,

b6 & 7¢c

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 4:21 PM
To: b6 & 7
Cc: -

Subject: 287g BQYs
Importance: High

b6 & 7c

Fro b6 & 7c
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:45 AM

1
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To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 287g BQYs
Importance: High

b6 & 7c¢

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 7:58 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 287g BQYs

Please provide an update by 10am this morning on your progress.

Thank you,

Secure Communites and Enforcement, Acting Asisstant Director
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

3
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:13 PM
Tor

Subject: Re: Detainers

Yes

b6 & 7c
----- Original Message -----

Fro b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 02:13 PM

T
Ce b6 & 7c

Subject: RE: Detainers
| assume you are looking for entire ERO numbers including CAP programs.
Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Criminal Alien Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

From b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:11 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Detainers

b6 & 7c

Working on it and will let you know soon.
Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Criminal Alien Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

From b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 2:04 PM

Subject: Detainers

1
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Can you pull the COL levels for detainers placed in FY12 and 13.
How do each COL compare?
How does each office compare?

Break out by month.

b6 & 7c
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Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:58 PM
To: b6 & 7c
Subject: RE: FY 2012 CAP Encounter Statistics for 287g Requests for Participation

Than you , good work.
What is the status of the NCIC codes?

Thanks,
—

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:54 PM

To:

Subject: RE: FY 2012 CAP Encounter Statistics for 287g Requests for Participation

Hl be C
Here 1s the update.
Thanks,

Criminal Alien Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations

From: TR
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:15 PM
To m

Subject: RE: FY 2012 CAP Encounter Statistics for 287g Requests for Participation

Are these CAP?

Thanks,

rrom INESTEENN
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 1:25 PM
To %

Subject: RE: FY 2012 CAP Encounter Statistics for 287g Requests for Participation

o bocrc |

Here is the summary by AOR.

1
189 ICE 2012FOIA02544.001133



From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 11:32 AM

To b6 & 7c
Subject: FW: FY 2012 CAP Encounter Statistics for 287g Requests for Participation

| made this too hard, you did a great job.

Can you send me the FY12 encounters for the same AORs as before with the landmarks that match?

Thanks,

b6 & 7c
From b6 & 7c

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 5:13 PM
To: b6 & 7c
Subject: FY 2012 CAP Encounter Statistics for 287g Requests for Participation

b6 & 7c

Can you run the FY 12 CAP encounters for the attached counties that have requested participation in the 287(g) program?

Thanks,

b6 & 7c

Unit Chief
287 (g) Program

Office
b6 & 7c
Cell

2
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From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 9:33 AM

To:

Subject: Detainer Policy

Attachments: 10074.1-hd-interim_detainers_directive[1].pdf

Immigration Detainers

ICE issues immigration detainers to federal, state, and local Law Enforcement Agencies (LEA) to provide notice of ICE’s intent
to assume custody of an individual presently in an LEA’s custody. ICE’s detainer authority, codified in 8 C.F.R. § 287.7 with
additional provisions in INA § 287.7 and 8 U.S.C. 1357, arises from the Secretary’s power under INA § 103(a)(3) to provide
regulations “necessary to carry out [her] authority,” and from ICE’s general authority to detain individuals who are subject to
removal or removal proceedings.

Detainers are a particularly important tool in helping ICE to satisfy Congressional mandates to take custody of criminal
aliens. For example, INA § 241(a)(1)(B)(iii) requires ICE to take custody of aliens with final removal orders upon release from
criminal detention or confinement. Similarly, INA § 236(c) requires ICE to take custody of certain criminal aliens subject to
removal proceedings when they are released from criminal custody, including those who are inadmissible

Immigration detainers have three key functions: 1) to notify an LEA that ICE intends to arrest or remove an alien in the LEA’s
custody once the alien is no longer subject to the LEA’s detention; 2) to request information from an LEA about an alien’s
impending release so ICE may assume custody before the alien is released from the LEA; and 3) to request that the LEA
maintain custody of an alien who would otherwise be released for a period not to exceed 48 hours (excluding Saturdays,
Sundays, and holidays) to provide ICE time to assume custody if ICE cannot immediately assume custody. This third function
allows ICE to take custody of aliens arrested in remote areas where ICE may not have personnel in place. Immigration detainers
have been used in this fashion for several decades and are critical to ICE’s mission and function.

Immigration officers shall issue detainers only after an LEA has exercised its independent authority to arrest an alien
for a criminal violation. If an immigration officer has reason to believe that an individual arrested by an LEA is
subject to ICE detention for removal or removal proceedings and issuance of the detainer appears to advance ICE’s
enforcement priorities, then the officer may issue a detainer.

Particular care is required when dealing with aliens that claim legal status (i.e., LPR, Lawfully Admitted for
Permanent Residency, Asylee, Refugee, and Naturalized United States Citizen!™!) because they may not be removable
unless convicted. Claims of legal status should be verified through ICE databases and if the alien is not currently
removable, the officer should inform that LEA that ICE is not taking any action at this time. This notice should be
provided in writing and should further request the LEA to notify ICE if the alien is convicted of the crime for which
he or she is being held so that his or her removability can be re-evaluated.

Detainers are issued if the subject is determined to be an alien and not used to hold individuals to investigate their nationality.
Detainers are used to hold aliens who are amenable to removal from the United States. Detainers should not be placed on
individuals that make a legitimate claim to United States Citizenship to bide time to verify their claim.

b6 & 7c

Detention and Deportation Officer
DHS/ICE/ERO/CAD/CAP

500 12" Street, S.W., Roomi st
Washington, D.C., 20004
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Cell: (202)3 [
Office: (202/ &

Fax: (202)732-4561

™ DHS has authority to institute either administrative or judicial proceedings to denaturalize citizens whose criminal convictions disqualified
them from citizenship as a matter of law. Whether the proceedings are administrative or judicial, DHS must establish the allegations in its
complaint by clear, unequivocal, and convincing evidence. DHS has no authority to seek denaturalization if the examiner had discretion to
find that an applicant was of good moral character, and in fact did exercise that discretion so as to find that the applicant was of good moral
character, unless DHS establishes in its complaint by clear, unequivocal, and convincing evidence either that the applicant gave false
testimony with the intention of obtaining an immigration benefit or that the examiner's decision resulted from the applicant's willful
misrepresentation or concealment of a material fact. DHS may seek denaturalization if the applicant made a false oral statement under
oath (regardless of whether the testimony is material) with the subjective intent of obtaining immigration benefits. Alternatively, DHS may
seek denaturalization if the applicant procured naturalization by concealment or willful misrepresentation of a material fact. In either case,
DHS must prove its complaint by clear, unequivocal, and convincing evidence.
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U.S. IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT

INTERIM Policy Number 10074.1: Detainers

2.1.

2.2

3.1.

3.2,

4.1.

Issue Date: 08/02/2010

Effective Date: 08/02/2010

Superseded: LESC LOP 005-09 (September 23, 2009)
Federal Enterprise Architecture Number: 111-601-001-a

Purpose/Background. This directive establishes the interim policy of U.S. Immigration
and Customs Enforcement (ICE) regarding the issuance of civil immigration detainers.

Definitions. The following definitions apply for purposes of this directive only.

A detainer (Form I-247) is a notice that ICE issues to Federal, State, and local law
enforcement agencies (LEAs) to inform the LEA that ICE intends to assume custody of
an individual in the LEA’s custody. An immigration detainer may serve three key
functions—
¢ notify an LEA that ICE intends to arrest or remove an alien in the LEA’s custody
once the alien is no longer subject to the LEA’s detention;
e request information from an LEA about an alien’s impending release so ICE may
assume custody before the alien is released from the LEA’s custody; and
e request that the LEA maintain custody of an alien who would otherwise be
released for a period not to exceed 48 hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and
holidays) to provide ICE time to assume custody.

An Immigration officer includes an officer or an agent who is authorized to issue
detainers pursuant to 8 C.F.R. § 287.7(b), or who a state, local, or tribal officer or agent
who is delegated such authority pursuant to § 287(g) of the Immigration and Nationality
Act.

Policy.

Only immigration officers may issue detainers.

Immigration officers shall issue detainers only after an LEA has exercised its independent
authority to arrest the alien for a criminal violation.

Procedures.
Immigration officers shall not issue a detainer unless an LEA has exercised its

independent authority to arrest the alien. Immigration officers shall not issue detainers
for aliens who have been temporarily detained by the LEA (i.e., roadside or Terry stops)

Detainer Policy
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4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

S.1.

5.2

but not arrested. This policy, however, does not preclude temporary detention of an alien
by the LEA while ICE responds to the scene.

If an immigration officer has reason to believe that an individual arrested by an LEA is
subject to ICE detention for removal or removal proceedings, and issuance of the detainer
otherwise comports with this policy and appears to advance the priorities of the agency,
the immigration officer may issue a detainer (Form 1-247) to the LEA.

If the alien is the subject of an administrative arrest warrant, warrant of removal, or
removal order, the immigration officer who issues the detainer should attach the warrant
or order to the detainer, unless impracticable.

Immigration officers are expected to make arrangements to assume custody of an alien
who is the subject of a detainer in a timely manner and without unnecessary delay.
Although a detainer serves to request that an LEA temporarily detain an alien for a period
not to exceed 48 hours from the time the LEA otherwise would have released the alien
(excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays) to permit ICE to assume custody of the
alien, immigration officers should avoid relying on that hold period. If at any time after a
detainer is issued, ICE determines it will not assume custody of the alien, the detainer
should be withdrawn or rescinded and the LEA notified.

ICE shall timely assume custody of the alien if ICE has opted to lodge a detainer against
an alien in any of the following categories—

o aliens who are subject to removal based upon certain criminal or security-related
grounds set forth in INA § 236(c);
aliens who are within the “removal period,” as defined in INA § 241(a)(2); and

aliens who have been arrested for controlled substance offenses under INA §
287(d).

Immigration officers shall take particular care when issuing a detainer against a lawful
permanent resident (LPR) as some grounds of removability hinge on a conviction, while
others do not [eg. removability pursuant to INA § 237(a)(4) and INA § 237(a)(1)(E).]
Although in certain instances ICE may hold LPRs for up to 48 hours to make charging
determinations, immigration officers should exercise such authority judiciously and seek
advice of counsel for guidance if the LPR has not been convicted of a removable offense.

Immigration officers should consult their supervisors or local chief counsel office with all
inquiries, questions, or concerns regarding this policy.

Authorities/References.
INA §§ 103(a)(3), 236, 241, 287.

8 C.F.R. §§ 236.1, 287.3. 287.5, 287.7, 287.8, 1236.1.

Detainer Policy
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6. Attachments.
6.1. Form I-247: Immigration Detainer - Notice of Action.

7. No Private Right Statement. This Directive is an internal policy statement of ICE. It is
not intended to, and does not create any rights, privileges, or benefits, substantive or
procedural, enforceable by any party against the United States; its departments, agencies,
or other entities; its officers or employees; contractors or any other person.

John Morton
Director
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Detainer Policy
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e How frequently are interviews conducted prior to the issuance of a detainer? If frequently, how are you able to do
so? If never, what are the hurdles that prevent an interview (by phone or in person) prior to the issuance of a

detainer?
e Do you have a system in place to periodically review detainers for compliance with the memo?

Please submit your responses by August 7, 2013 to the CAP HQ mailbox a

Questions regarding this message may be directed to your CAP contact or Field Operations point of contact.
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Sent: Wednesday. Auaust 15, 2012 4:04 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Cook County Detainers

From b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 8:17 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Cook County Detainers

Thank you.

rrom IO

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 7:12 PM

To: EETTYTR
Subject: FW: Cook County Detainers

See email chain below pertaining to the information you requested:

has expressed a concern about having access |[IINIGEGNGDTGE This is pretty much the only
reliable tool ICE has to work with since

(b)(7)e

If you need further information, feel free to reach out to as he suggested.

Regards,

b6 & 7¢

oz
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 6:59 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Cook County Detainers

Good Evening

There has been no cooperation between ICE and Cook County Jail since the passing of the detainer
ordinance back in September 2011. The Chicago Field Office has a meeting scheduled on Friday, Feb 3,
2012, with one of the Cook County Commissioners who is opposed to the current ordinance, and is trying
to revise it.. We prepared an executive summary, and forwarded it through Field Ops. The FOD has been
communicating with Field Ops and | believe he has a meeting scheduled for tomorrow with Executive
Director Gary Mead.

Below is a quick synopsis addressing your questions:

ICE agents are not allowed in Cook County Jail except in the public access area. We are not given access
to interview inmates at the facility. Our agents review a list of offenders who were arrested the day before

1
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and are awaiting their criminal bond hearing. The list of offenders is posted in the public access area of the
Jail and contains the name of the offender and their IR # (Incident Response number). We run the IR#
through a database [EIHE see below explanation of this database) that queries the arrest record for
the current offense and any past offenses that occurred in Cook County. The arrest record contains the
place of birth of the offender. We then run checks in various ICE databases for possible matches or prior
encounters. We check [l and reviewing the entire criminal history, and also review the (b)(7)e

(b)(7)e n an effort to corroborate alienage and avoid placing detainers on naturalized citizens.

We prepare detainers for those cases that fall under EROs priorities, and provide them to the facility, but

the officials at Cook County have not honored any detainers since the passing of the September 2011
ordinance.

It is noteworthy to mention that Cook County is a Sanctuary County. The sanctuary ordinance was
passed in 2006 prohibiting Cook County officials from disclosing information about immigration status and
it is the policy of Cook County Sheriff's Office not to assist in the investigation of citizenship or immigration
status of any person unless they are investigating alien smuggling. Simply put, they will not cooperate with
ICE on civil immigration matters.

*The Chicago Police Department (CPD) is using [3liif to supplement the department's NGNS
(b)(T)e CPD has developed an
extensive database of criminal information that 1s available through the web.

Thanks

b6 & 7c

Assistant Field Office Director
DHS/ICE/ERO

Chicago Field Office

(312) 34 desk)

(312) 73 EES cell)

b6 & 7c
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:42 PM

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

HQ Staff Detention and Deportation Officer
Enforcement and Removal Operations
HQ Criminal Alien Program

202-69 )

b6 & 7c

eore IR

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 4:10 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Cook County Detainers

Prior to the current ordinance that passed in early September 2011, | had agents assigned to Cook County
to pick up at that facility every day, Monday through Friday. Generally, we would pick up every morning by
10:00am and the vast majority of those inmates that posted their criminal bond and were ready for release
were picked up by ICE agents within 24 hours of notification.

The $43,000 a day that Cook County claims that it is costing is likely inclusive of those aliens we have
detainers on who are ineligible for release from Cook County due to the nature of the offense, or are
unable to raise the funds to post their criminal bond.

The cost of holding a subject at Cook County has been reported in various newspapers at 143 dollars a
day. Using Cook County humbers provided below ($43,000 daily) that would equate to 300 inmates with
ICE detainers on record who are ready for pick up....that is simply inaccurate. Even during the busiest
time of the year, the number of those Cook County inmates scheduled for release pursuant to an ICE
detainer at most 10-15 a day—not 300 daily.

Thanks

Assistant Field Office Director
DHS/ICE-Enforcement and Removal Operations

Chicago, IL
(312) 347 office)
(312) 735/ cell)

3
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b6 & 7c

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 9:05 AM

To: b6 & 7c

Subject: FW: overall policy development process: re: Rapid REPAT
FYI

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 11:50 AM
il —
Cc

Subject: FW: overall policy development process: re: Rapid REPAT

This is good info to keep for future projects.

From: b6 & 7c
idav. Ma

Subject: overall policy development process: re: Rapid REPAT

[BJb6 & 7c

This is a follow-up to our short meeting this morning regarding your Rapid REPAT project. Like always, it was a pleasure
meeting with you.

As discussed, my office completed the formatting of the SOP. | note that this completes your request to ERO Policy. Here are
the next steps:

Prior to OESIMS routing:

e Request ERO Policy to review your other documents that will be routed for AD or EAD signature. ERO Policy is
responsible for policy document formatting and plain language requirements, as outlined in the Plain Writing Act of
2010, signed by President Obama on October 13, 2012. | note that you only asked ERO Policy to format the SOP.

e Regarding the ERO-wide review, provide ERO Policy with a copy of the comments received and your resolution of the
substantive issues. If the document will affect other ICE components, an ICE-wide review is also necessary following
the ERO-wide review. Usually, ERO Policy sets up the ERO review via the Directive Points of Contact and interactions
with HQ Field Ops officers. ERO Policy also directly tasks the other ICE components when their input is determined to
be necessary by the Principal Author (you). The comments and resolution are part of the permanent file that ERO
Policy maintains.

e Request or complete de-confliction with the following ICE components: ICE OPLA, E&LR, Privacy, and HSI. OPLA and
E&LR completes the Scorecard. OPLA also does a legal review. In accordance with the DRO Policy Framework
Directive, signed 12-1-09, ERO Policy is responsible for these de-conflictions and is the ERO policy liaison with the ICE
components. However, if you have already completed all or some of the de-conflictions, please provide ERO Policy the
documentation for our files, and we will follow-up with the remaining ICE components.
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e After ERO wide review and de-confliction with the other ICE components, it is time to route the final documents for
concurrence and signature via OESIMS. Regarding the ICE components listed on the OESIMS routing slip, put the date
of de-confliction with the ICE components and place the completed OPLA/E&LR Scorecard in the blue folder. The

routing for initials and signature is internal, within ERO. The Principal Author manages the movement of the blue
folder when forwarded for initialing and final signature.

e Provide ERO Policy with the signed original document. We add the tracking numbers and effective date and store the
signed documents. The effective date is usually the date the signed doc is loaded in the Policy Resource
Library. However, the Principal Author can delay the effective date (e.g., to first complete necessary training).

| hope this information explains the overall process. ERO Policy plans to publish a Handbook outlining this process real soon (I

hope). It is almost ready for ERO-wide review and comment. Please do not hesitate contacting me if you have any questions
or concerns.

T

Policy Analyst

Policy Resource Management Section
Executive Information & Reporting Unit
Office of Detention and Removal Operations
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

500 12th Street, SW, Room{Ry
Washington, D.C., 20004

(o) 202-73
(c) 202-56

From: b6 & 7c

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 6:58 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Rapid REPAT SOP

b6 & 7c

+ T

Ok, all documents are attached now; I'll have them uploaded to share-point as well when my contact at Correspondence gets
in this morning. DTB Scorecard is at the bottom.

She’s all yours © The UC is fine with you taking over to complete the formatting according to your new guidance. Please let
me know if | can be of assistance—I very much appreciate your efforts ©

VR

’

DDO
DHS, ICE HQ, ERO/CAD/CAP
500 12" Street S.W.
Washington, D.C.
Cell: 202-696) LR RLH
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Office: 202-732L0E
Fax: 202-732-4561

b6 & 7c

From
se . .
To %

Subject: Re: Rapid REPAT SOP

0 hanks.

Recall assiinment and track recall by ERO policy owner.

Office Number: 202-732 [
BB Number: 202-553 i

Fro b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 04:01 PM
To_ﬁ

Subject: FW: Rapid REPAT SOP

Good Afternoo

After researching I've discovered that ALL Rapid REPAT documents need to be vetted back thru the channels for a final review,
the new ones as well. | found an old email between you and b6 & 7c indicating that 9A Notice wouldn’t be necessary, but
I'll send everything to you anyway for final look over and decision. Policy just came out with a Standard format for SOP’s so I'm
redoing that and should have everything ready tomorrow, including the new Scorecard that reflects all the documents.

VR,

DHS, ICE HQ, ERO/CAD/CAP
500 12" Street S.W.
Washington, D.C.

Cell: 202-69

Office: 202-
Fax: 202-732-4561

b6 & 7c

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 10:11 AM

To:
Subject: Rapid REPAT SOP

Good Morning[lEEE

Attached is a DTB Scorecard requesting approval/signature for the Rapid REPAT SOP, Notice of TD and Request for Removal
Forms; these items were suggested by OPLA after the MOU, Acknowledgement Form and Application/Waiver Forms were
approved. So, we're almost there. | wasn’t sure that these would need to come thru ELR after the MOU was approved, but
after speaking to Policy they told me that these documents would need a new Scorecard before being moved thru Privacy and
OPLA.
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The OESIMS folder Number isg5iedy| Please have a look and let me know if you have any questions.

VR,

L beae e

DHS, ICE HQ, ERO/CAD/CAP
500 12" Street S.W.

Washington, D.C.
Cell: 202-696
Office: 202-7
Fax: 202-732-4561

b6 & 7c

b6 & 7c
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From: b6 & 7c
Sent: Thursday, Mav 10, 2012 6:15 PM
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

o Inresponse to the recommendations of the Secure Communities Task Force, ICE is adopting a new
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
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(b b)(7)(C)
Spokesperson/Public Affairs Specialist
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
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